ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM ADMINISTRATORS



July 1979

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Office of Regional and Intergovernmental Operations
Washington, D.C. 20460

PREFACE

This tabulation of Environmental Program Administrators listing State officials and their respective areas of responsibility has been assembled to facilitate and improve interstate cooperation and intergovernmental communications. The availability of this information is expected to result in more frequent contact among the various State agencies and expedite responses to environmental issues and problems. The information provided in this tabulation has been verified as correct as of July 1, 1979 by EPA's Regional Offices.

This listing is an updating of the December 1977 version. As last year, the compilation is subdivided into five sections. The first three sections are arranged according to the uniform Federal region configuration, i.e., Regions I through X with the States located within each region listed alphabetically. Section IV is a compilation of interstate agencies having environmental program responsibilities, while Section V lists EPA Regional Offices. Comments and suggested changes from users of these tabulations have been incorporated. Users are urged to make their needs known as the listing is updated annually by the Environmental Protection Agency's Office of Regional and Intergovernmental Operations.

Inquiries should be addressed to the organization or individuals listed under each category.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	•	PAGE
Preface	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	i
Section I - Environmental Water Quality, Industrial Waste Program Administrators	water Supply,	
Region I		2-3
Region II		4
Region III		5-6
Region IV		7-9
Region V		10-11
Region VI		12-13
Region VII		14
Region VIII		15-16
Region IX		17-19
Region X		20
Section II - Air Quality, Solid Waste, No Pesticides Program Administs		
Region I		22-23
Region II		24
Region III		25-26
Region IV		27-28
Region V	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	29-30
Region VI		31-32
Region VII		33
Region VIII		34-35
Region IX		36-37
Region X		38
Section III - Radiation and State Analyt: Laboratory Directors	ical	
Radiation Regions I through X		40-46
-		47-57

TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont.)

										_				_											PAGE
Section	IV														•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	59
Section	v -										•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	61
Definiti Index .																									

SECTION 1

State Environmental Water Quality Water Supply Industrial Waste

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATORS

<u>.</u>	STATE ENVIRONMENTAL	WATER QUALITY	WATER SUPPLY	INDUSTRIAL WASTE
REG	IONI			
CT	Stanley J. Pac Dept. of Environmental Protection State Office Building 165 Capitol Avenue Hartford, CT 06115 PHONE: 203-566-2110	Robert E. Moore, Director Water Compliance Unit Dept. of Environmental Protection State Office Building Hartford, CT 06115 PHONE: 203-566-3245	Richard S. Woodhull, Chief Water Supply Section CT Dept. of Health 79 Elm Street Hartford, CT 06115 PHONE: 203-566-3130 641-31 0 (FTS)	Merwin E. Hupfer Dept. of Environmental Protection State Office Building 165 Capitol Avenue Hartford, CT 06115 PHONE: 203-566-5599 641-3792 (FTS)
E	Henry E. Warren, Commissioner Dept. of Environmental Protection State House Augusta, ME 04433 PHONE: 207-289-2811 868-2811 (FTS)	Stephen Groves, Director Bureau of Water Quality Control Dept. of Environmental Protection State House Augusta, ME 04333 PHONE: 207-289-2591	Donald C. Hoxie, Director Div. of Environmental Health ME Dept. of Human Services State House Augusta, ME 04330 PHONE: 207-289-0433 868-3826 (FTS)	K. Leonart Rost, Chief ME Dept. of Environmental Protection Division of Industrial Services Hospital Road Augusta, ME 04333 PHONE: 207-289-2591
A	John A. Bewick, Secretary Executive Office of Environmental Affairs 100 Cambridge Street Boston, MA 02202 PHONE: 617-727- 9800	Thomas C. McMahon, Director Div. of Water Pollution Control 100 Cambridge Street Boston, MA 02202 PHONE: 617-727-3855	George J. Coogan, Director Div. of Water Supply MA Dept. of Environmental Quality Eng. 600 Washington Street Boston, MA 02111 PHONE: 617-727-2692	Glen Gilmore Div. of Water Pollution Control MA Dept. of Environmental Quality Engineering 100 Cambridge Street Boston, MA 02202 PHONE: 617-727-3855
Н		William A. Healy, Exec. Director NH Water Supply & Pollution Control Commission 105 Loudon Road, P.O. Box 95 Concord, NH 03301	Stephen W. Leavenworth, P.E. Assoc. Sanitary Engineer NH Water Supply & Pollution Control Commission 105 Loudon Road, P.O. Box 95	Russell Nylander, P.E. Senior Sanitary Engineer NH Water Supply & Pollution Control Commission 105 Loudon Road, P.O. Box 9

Concord, NH 03301 PHONE: 603-271-3139

842-3503 (FTS)

PHONE: 603-271-3503

FTS:

842-3503

Concord, NH 03301 PHONE: 603-271-3503 FTS: 842-3503

REGION I (Cont.)

УΤ

RI W. Edward Wood, Director Dept. of Environmental Mgt. 83 Park St. Providence, RI 02908 Phone: 401-277-2771

FTS - Same

Brendan J. Whittaker Secretary, Agency of Environmental Conservation

State Office Bldg. Montpelier, VT 05602 Phone: 802-826-3350

FTS: 832-3350

James W. Fester, Chief Division of Water Resources Dept. of Environmental Mgt. Room 209, Cannon Bldg. 75 Davis St. Providence, R.I. 02908

Phone: 401-277-2234

David L. Clough, Director Water Quality Section Waste Resources Division Agency of Environmental Conservation State Office Bldg.

Montpelier, VT 05602 Phone: 802-826-2761

FTS: 832-2761

John Hagopian Principal Sanitary Engineer

RI Dept. of Health Health Bldg., Room 209

75 Davis St.

Providence, RI 02908 Phone: 401-277-2234

Kenneth M. Stone, Chief Division of Environmental Health

VT Dept. of Health 60 Main St.

Burlington, VT 05401

Phone: 802-862-5701 Ex. 56 FTS: 832-5701

John Hagopian

Richard Valentineeti, Chief Air Pollution & Solid Waste Section

Agency of Environmental Conservation

State Office Bldg. Montpelier, VT 05602 Phone: 802-826-3395

FTS: 832-3395

REGION II

VI

NJ Daniel J. O'Hern, Commissioner Dept. of Environmental Protection P.O. Box 1390 Trenton, NJ 08625 PHONE: 609-292-2885 Jeff Zelikson, Deputy Director Div. of Water Resources Dept. of Environmental Protection 1474 Prospect Street P.O. Box 2809 Trenton, NJ 08625 PHONE: 609-292-1637 Raymond Barg, Acting Chief Bureau of Potable Water Dept. of Environmental Protection 1474 Prospect Street P.O. Box 2809 Trenton, NJ 08625 PHONE: 609-292-5550 Douglas M. Clark, Asst.
Director
Water Planning & Mgmt.
Element
Dept. of Environmental
Protection
1474 Prospect Street
P.O. Box 2809
Trenton, NJ 08625
PHONE: 609-292-8427

NY Peter A.A. Berle, Commissioner
Dept. of Environmental Conservation
50 Wolf Road
Albany, NY 12233
PHONE: 518-457-3446

Eugene Seebald, Director
Division of Pure Waters
Dept. of Environmental Conservation
50 Wolf Road
Albany, NY 12233
PHONE: 518-457-6674

Samuel Syrotynski, Associate Director Div. of Sanitary Engineering Bur. of Public Water Supply Empire State Plaza Tower Building Albany, NY 12237 PHONE: 518-474-5577 Salvatore Pagano, Director Bur. of Industrial Progs. Dept. of Environmental Conservation 50 Wolf Road Albany, NY 12233 PHONE: 518-457-3967

PR Pedro A. Gelabert, President Environmental Quality Board P.O. Box 11488 Santurce, PR 00910 PHONE: 809-725-5140 Pedro Marrero, Vice Chairman Air and Water Environmental Quality Board P.O. Box 11488 Santurce, PR 00910 PHONE: 809-725-8692

Pedrito François, Director

Dept. of Conservation and

Cultural Affairs

St. Thomas, VI 00801

PHONE: 809-774-6420

P.O. Box 4340

Div. of Natural Resource Mgmt.

Jorge Chiriboga, Assist.
Secretary for Environ. Health
PR Health Department
P.O. Box 9342
Hato Rey, PR 00927
PHONE: 809-764-8585-x235

Stanley Stolz
Dept. of Conservation \$
Cultural Affairs
Div. of Natural Resource Mgmt.
Bldg. 15-F (P.O. Box 776)
Watergut Homes
Christiansted, St. Croix
U.S. Virgin Islands 00820

Pedrito Francois

Pedro Marrero

Virdin Brown, Commissioner Dept. of Conservation and Cultural Affairs P.O. Box 4340 St. Thomas, VI 00801 PHONE: 809-774-3320

4

STATE ENVIRONMENTAL	WATER QUALITY	WATER SUPPLY	INDUSTRIAL WASTE

REGION III

DE Austin P. Olney, Secretary
Dept. of Natural Resources and
Environmental Control
Tatnall Building
Dover, DE 19901
PHONE: 302-678-4403

DC Herbert L. Tucker, Director
Dept. of Environmental Services
415 12th St., N.W.
Room 309
Washington, D.C. 20004
PHONE: 202-727-5748

MD No overall agency in MD

Tom Eichler
Div. of Environmental Control
Dept. of Natural Resources and
Environmental Control
Tatnall Building, PO Bx 1401
Dover, DE 19901
PHONE: 302-678-4765

John Z. Brink, Chief
Bureau of Air and Water
Quality
Dept. of Environmental Services
Environmental Health Admin.
5010 Overlook Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20002
PHONE: 202-767-7486

Environmental Health Admin. 201 W. Preston Street Baltimore, MD 21201 PHONE: 301-383-2740 NOTE: Water Quality is divided between this organization and Tom Andrews Water Resources Admin.

Dr. Max Eisenberg

Donald K. Harmeson, Chief Bur. of Environmental Health Div. of Public Health Dept. of Health & Social Services Jesse S. Cooper Building Capitol Square Dover, DE 19901 PHONE: 302-678-4731

Robert P. Heckelman, Chief Water Hygiene Division 5010 Overlook Ave., S.W. Washington, D.C. 20032 PHONE: 202-767-737

Raymond Anderson, Chief Water & Sewage Program Div. of Water Supply State Dept. of Health & Mental Hygiene 201 W. Preston Street Baltimore, MD 21201 PHONE: 301-383-4249 N.C. Vasuki, General Manager DE Solid Waste Authority P.O. Box 981 Dover, DE 19901 PHONE: 302-678-5361

William B. Johnson, Deputy Administrator, Solid Waste Administration 415 12th Street, Rm 303 Washington, D.C. 20004 PHONE: 202-727-5859

Tom Andrews
Water Resources Admin.
MD Dept. of Natural
Resources
Tawes State Office Bldg.
Annapolis, MD 21401
PHONE: 301-269-3846

REGION III (Cont.)

PA Clifford Jones, Secretary
Dept. of Environmental Resources
P.O. Box 2063
Harrisburg, PA 17120
PHONE: 717-787-2814

VA

WV David C. Callaghan, Director Dept. of Natural Resources 1800 E. Washington Street Charleston, WV 25305 PHONE: 304-348-2754 Lou Berchini, Act. Dir.
Bur. of Water Quality Mgmt.
Dept. of Environmental
Resources, PO Box 2063
Harrisburg, PA 17120
PHONE: 717-787-2666

WATER QUALITY

Robert V. Davis, Executive Secretary State Water Control Board Commonwealth of Virginia 2111 N. Hamilton Street Richmond, VA 23230 PHONE: 804-257-0056

David W. Robinson, Chief Div. of Water Resources Dept. of Natural Resources 1201 Greenbrier Street Charleston, WV 25311 PHONE: 304-348-2107 Therold E. Krammes, Dir.
Div. of Water Supply & Sewage
PA Dept. of Environmental Resources
P.O. Box 3780
Harrisburg, PA 17120
PHONE: 717-787-3481

Eric H. Bartsch, Director State Health Dept. James Madison Building 109 Governor Street Richmond, VA 23219 PHONE: 804-786-6277

Robert McCall, Director Environmental Health Services State Dept. of Health State Office Building 1800 E. Washington Street Charleston, WV 25305 PHONE: 304-348-2981 Ernest F. Giovannitti, Chief Bur. of Water Quality Mgmt. Dept. of Environmental Resources P.O. Box 2063 Harrisburg, PA 17120 PHONE: 717-787-8184

Larry G. Lawson, Director Bur. of Applied Technology State Water Control Board 2111 N. Hamilton Street Richmond, VA 23230 PHONE: 804-257-0056

David W. Robinson, Chief Div. of Water Resources Dept. of Natural Resources 1201 Greenbrier Street Charleston, WV 25311 PHONE: 304-348-2107

	STATE ENVIRONMENTAL	WATER QUALITY	WATER SUPPLY	INDUSTRIAL WASTE
EGION	ı ıv			
L.	Dr. Ira L. Myers State Health Officer, Dept. of Public State Office Bldg. Montgomery, Al 36130 Phone (205) 832-3120 FTS: 229-1000	Health		
I.	William T. Willis Chief Engineer & Director Environmental Health Adm. State Office Building Montgomery, AL 36130 PHONE: 205-832-3176 FTS-229-1000	James W. Warr Chief Administrative Officer AL Water Improvement Comm. State Office Building Montgomery, AL 36130 PHONE: 205-832-3370 FTS-229-1000	Joseph W. Downey, Director Div. of Public Water Supplies Environmental Health Adm. State Office Building Montgomery, AL 36130 PHONE: 205-832-3170 FTS-229-1000	Charles R. Horn, Chief Industrial Waste Control Section AL Water Improvement Comm. State Office Building Montgomery, AL 36130 PHONE: 205-277-3630 FTS- 229-1000
L	Jacob D. Varn, Secretary FL Dept. of Environmental Reg. 2562 Executive Center Circle, East Tallahassee, FL 32301 PHONE: 904-488-4807	William Townsend, Actg. Director Div. of Environmental Programs FL Dept. of Environmental Reg. 2562 Executive Center Circle, E. Tallahassee, FL 32301 PHONE: 904-487-1855	Ralph H. Baker, Jr., Chief Bureau of Drinking Water & Special Programs FL Dept. of Environmental Reg. 2562 Executive Center Circle, E. Tallahassee, FL 32301 PHONE: 904-487-1150	Dr. James R. Brindell Division of Env. Permitting Industrial Waste Section FL Dept. of Environmental Regulation 2562 Executive Center Circle Tallahassee, Fla. 32301 PHONE: 904-488-3391
A	J. Leonard Ledbetter, Director Environmental Protection Div. GA Dept. of Natural Resources 270 Washington Street, S.W. Room 822 Atlanta, GA 30334 PHONE: 404-656-4713	Gene B. Welsh, Chief Water Protection Branch Environmental Protection Div. GA Dept. of Natural Resources 270 Washington Street, S.W. Room 822 Atlanta, GA 30334 PHONE: 404-656-6593	Gene B. Welsh	Gene B. Welsh
¥	Dr. A. L. Roark Bureau of Environmental Protection KY Dept. for Natural Resources & Environmental Protection Capitol Plaza Towers Frankfort, KY 40601 PHONE: 502-564-3350 FTS-351-3350	Dr. Robert E. Blanz Director Division of Water Quality KY Dept. for Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Century Plaza - U.S. 127 South Frankfort, KY 40601 PHONE: 502-564-3410	Nick G. Johnson, Director Div. of Sanitary Engineering KY Dept. for Natural Resources & Environmental Protection Century Plaza - U.S. 127 South Frankfort, KY 40601 PHONE: 502-564-3771 FTS-351-3771	Clyde P. Baldwin, P.E. Div. of Water Quality KY Dept. for Natural Resources & Environmental Protection Century Plaza - U.S. 127 S. Frankfort, KY 40601 PHONE: 502-564-3410

FTS-351-3410

FTS-351-3410

REGION IV (Cont.)

KY Eugene F. Mooney, Secretary
KY Dept. for Natural Resources &
Environmental Protection
Capital Plaza Towers
Frankfort, KY 40601

MS Charles H. Chisolm, P.E.
Acting Executive Dir.
MS Air & Water Pollution
Control Commission
P.O.Box 827
Jackson, MS 39205
PHONE: (601) 354-2550
FTS OPR: 490-4211

NC A. F. McRorie
Division of Environmental Mgmt.
NC Dept. of Natural Resources &
Community Development
P.O.Box 27678
Raleigh, NC 27611
PHONE: (919) 733-7015
FTS OPR: 629-2111

Howard N. Lee , Secretary NC Dept. of Natural Resources & Community Development P.O.Box 27687 Raleigh, NC 27611 PHONE: (919) 733-4984 FTS OPR: 629-2111

SC Dr. Albert G. Randall, Commissioner Environmental Quality Control SC Dept. of Health & Environmental Control 2600 Bull St. Columbia, SC 29201 PHONE (803)758-5443 Charles T. Branch, Chief Water Division MS Air & Water Pollution Control Commission P.O.Box 827 Jackson, MS 39205 PHONE: (601) 354-2550 FTS OPR: 490-4211

L. Page Benton, Jr., Chief
Water Quality Section
Division of Env. Management
NC Dept. of Natural Resources &
Community Development
P.O.Box 27687
Raleigh, NC 27611
PHONE: (919)733-5083
FTS OPR: 629-2111

James C. McDonald, Director Division of Water Supply State Board of Health P.O.Box 1700 Jackson, MS 39205 PHONE: (601) 354-6616 FTS OPR: 490-4211

Charles E. Rundgren, Head Sanitary Engineering Section Division of Health Services Dept. of Human Resources Bath. Bldg., P.O.Box 2091 Raleigh, NC 27602 PHONE: (919) 733-2870 FTS OPR: 629-2111 Jerry Banks
Industrial Waste Water Section
MS Air & Water Pollution
Control Commission
P.O.Box 1700
Jackson, MS 39205
PHONE: (601) 354-2550
FTS OPR: 490-4211

Robert Carter, Supervisor
Field Services Section
Division of Environmental Mgmt.
NC Dept. of Natural Resources &
Community Development
P.O.Box 27687
Raleigh, NC 27611
PHONE: (919) 733-4740
FTS OPR: 629-2111

Charles R. Jeter, Chief

Bureau of Wastewater & Stream
Quality Control

Environmental Quality Control

2600 Bull St. C

Columbia, SC 29201 PHONE: (803)758-3877

Lewis Shaw, Director Water Supply Division SCDept. of Health & Env. Control 2600 Bull St.

7 Columbia, SC 2920l PHONE: (803) 758-5544 2600 Bull St., Columbia, S.C 7 FTS: 677-5011 PHONE: (803) 758-5483

Robert G. Gross, Director Ind. & Agri. Wastewater Division Bureau of Wastewater & Stream Quality Control

REGION IV (Cont.)

TN

Robert H. Wolle Deputy Commissioner for Environment Bur. of Environmental Health Services 349 Cordell Hull Building Nashville, TN 37219 PHONE: 615-741-3657 FTS-853-3657

Dr. Eugene W. Fowinkle
Commissioner for Environment
Bureau of Environmental Health
Services
349 Cordell Hull Building
Nashville, TN 37219
PHONE: 615-741-3657
FTS: 853-3657

D. Elmo Lunn, Director Division of Water Quality Control TN Dept. of Public Health 621 Cordell Hull Building Nashville, TN 37219 PHONE: 615-741-2275/7851 FTS-853-2275/7851 David Droughon, Chief
Drinking Water Quality Control
TN Dept. of Public Health
320 Capitol Hill Building
Nashville, TN 37219
PHONE: 615-741-2281
FTS-853-2281

Stephen Anderson
Enforcement & Monitoring
Section
Div. of Water Quality
Control
TN Dept. of Public Health
Nashville, TN 37219
PHONE: 615-741-2275
FTS-853-2275

REGION V

IL Michael Mauzy, Director
IL Environmental Protection Agency
2200 Churchill Road
Springfield, IL 62706
PHONE: 217-782-3397
FTS-956-3397

Michael Mauzy, Manager Environmental Programs Div. IL Environmental Protection 2200 Churchill Road Springfield, IL 62706 PHONE: 217-782-3397 FTS-956-3397 Ira Markwood, Manager
Div. of Public Water Supply
IL Environmental Protection
4500 South 6th Street
Springfield, IL 62706
PHONE: 217-785-0252

Barbara Sidler, Sr. Tech. Advsr Dir. of Enforcement Services IL Environmental Protection Agency 2200 Churchill Road Springfield, IL 62706 PHONE: 217-782-5544 FTS-956-5544

IN VACANT
State Health Commissioner
State Board of Health
Indianapolis, IN 46206
PHONE: 317-633-5490
FTS-336-5490

Oral Hert, Dir., Bur. of Eng. Stream Pollution Control Board 1330 West Michigan Street Indianapolis, IN 46206 PHONE: 317-633-0167 FTS-336-0167 Chester Canham, Interim Director Div. of Sanitary Engineering State Board of Health 1330 West Michigan Street Indianapolis, IN 46206 PHONE: 317-633-0710 FTS-336-0710 Earl A. Bohner, Director
Div. of Water Pollution
Control
State Board of Health
1330 West Michigan Street
Indianapolis, IN 46206
PHONE: 317-633-0700
FTS-336-0700

MI Howard A. Tanner, Director
Dept. of Natural Resources
Stevens T. Mason Building
Lansing, MI 48926
PHONE: 517-373-2329
FTS-253-2329

Robert Courchaine, Exec. Secretary Water Resources Commission Stevens T. Mason Building Lansing, MI 48926 PHONE: 517-373-2682 FTS-253-2682 William A. Kelley, Chief
Water Supply Division
Bureau of Environmental Health
Dept. of Public Health
3500 North Logan Street
Lansing, MI 48914
PHONE: 517-373-1376
FTS-253-1376

William Turney, Chief
Bur. of Water Mgmt.
Dept. of Natural Resources
Stevens T. Mason Building
Lansing, MI 48926
PHONE: 517-373-3560
FTS-253-3560

Terry M. Hoffman, Exec. Director MN Pollution Control Agency 1935 West County Road B2 Roseville, MN 55113 PHONE: 612-296-7301 FTS-776-7301 Lou Briemhurst, Director (Acting)
Div. of Water Pollution Control
MN Pollution Control Agency
1935 West County Road B2
Roseville, MN 55113
PHONE: 612-296-7315
FTS-776-7315

Gary Englund, Chief
Water Supply & General Engineering
Div. of Environmental Health
MN Department of Health
715 Delaware Street, S.E.
Minneapolis, MN 55440
PHONE: 612-296-5330
FTS-776-5330

Perry Beaton, Director Facilities Section MN Pollution Control Agency Div. of Water Quality 1935 West County Road B2 Roseville, MN 55113 PHONE: 612-296-7201 776-7201

STATE ENVIRONMENTAL	WATER QUALITY	WATER SUPPLY	INDUSTRIAL WASTL

REGION V (Cont.)

OH James F. McAvoy OH Environmental Protection Agency P.O. Box 1049 Columbus, OH 43216

PHONE: 614-466-8318 FTS-942-8318

Anthony S. Earl, Secretary WI Dept. of Natural Resources Madison, WI 53707 PHONE: 608-266-2121 FTS-366-2121

Ernie Rotering, Chief Div. of Water Quality Stds. OH Environmental Protection Agency P.O. Box 1049 Columbus, OH 43216 PHONE: 614-466-6686

Thomas Kroehn, Administrator Div. of Environmental Stds. WI Dept. of Natural Resources P.O. Box 450 Madison, WI 53701 PHONE: 608-266-1099 FTS-366-1099

FTS-942-7427

James Kneale, Chief Office of Public Water Supply OH Environmental Protection Agency P.O. Box 1049 Columbus, OH 43216 PHONE: 614-466-8307 FTS-942-8307

Robert Baumeister, Chief Public Water Supply Section Div. of Environmental Stds. Dept. of Natural Resources P.O. Box 450 Madison, WI 53701 PHONE: 608-266-2299 FTS-366-2299

Andrew Turner, Assist. Chief Div. of Industrial Waste Water OH Environmental Protection Agency P.O. Box 1049 Columbus, OH 43216 PHONE: 614-466-2390 FTS-942-4891

Paul Didier, Chief Industrial Waste Water Sec. Div. of Environmental Stds. Dept. of Natural Resources Madison, WI 53701 PHONE: 608-266-0289 FTS-366-0289

REGION VI

AR Jarrell E. Southall, Director
Dept. of Pollution Control
& Ecology
8001 National Drive
Little Rock, AR 72209
PHONE: 501-371-1701

LA Dr. J. T. Hamrick, Actg. Assist. Secy.
Office of Health Services &
Environmental Quality
Dept. of Health & Human Resources
P.O. Box 60630
New Orleans, LA 70160
PHONE: 504-568-5050

NM Thomas E. Baca, Director
Environmental Improvement Agency
P.O. Box 2348
Santa Fe, NM 87503
PHONE: 505-827-5271 Ext. 201
FTS: 8-476-5271

OK Lawrence Edminson
Director, OK Dept. of Pollution
Control
Box 53504
N.E. 10th & Stonewall
Oklahoma City, OK 73117
PHONE: 405-271-4677

Johnnie Bowen, Chief 208 Planning Dept. of Pollution Control & Ecology 8001 National Drive Little Rock, AR 72209 PHONE: 501-371-1701

Robert Lafleur, Exec. Sec. LA Stream Control Commission P.O. Drawer FC University Station Baton Rouge, LA 70893 PHONE: 504-342-6363

Joseph Pierce, Chief
Water Quality Division
Environmental Improvement
Agency
P.O. Box 2348
Santa Fe, NM 87503
PHONE: FTS-476-5271
505-827-5271 Ext. 232

David O. Dillon, Jr.
Programs Director
OK Dept. of Pollution Control
Box 53504
N.E. 10th & Stonewall
Oklahoma City, OK 73152
PHONE: 405-271-4677

Robert W. Young, M.D., M.P.H. Director Dept. of Health 4815 W. Markham Street Little Roack, AR 72201 PHONE: 501-661-2111

James F. Coerver, Director Bur. of Environmental Health LA Health & Human Resources Administration Division of Health P.O. Box 60630 New Orleans, LA 70160 PHONE: 504-568-5100

Francisco Garcia, Chief
Water Supply Section
Environmental Improvement
Agency
P.O. Box 2348
Santa Fe, NM 87503
PHONE: FTS-476-5271
505-827-5271 Ext. 300

Charles Newton, Chief, Water Quality Service Dept. of Health N.E. 10th & Stonewall Oklahoma City, OK 73117 PHONE: 405-271-6315 H.G. Hannah, Chief,
Water Division
Dept. of Pollution Control
& Ecology
8001 National Drive
Little Rock, AR 72209
PHONE: 501-371-1701

M. Garcia, Staff Engineer Permit Review Section Stream Control Commission P.O. Box Drawer FC University Station Baton Rouge, LA 70893 PHONE: 504-342-6363

Michael Snavely, Program Manager, Water Pollution Control, Surveillance & Stds. Sec. Environmental Improvement Agency P.O. Box 2348 Santa Fe, NM 87503 PHONE: FTS-476-5271 505-827-5271 Ext. 235 James R. Barnett, Acting Executive Director Water Resources Board Oklahoma Dept. of Health 10th & Stonewall, 12th Fl Oklahoma City, OK 73105 PHONE: 405-271-2555

STATE ENVIRONMENTAL	WATER QUALITY	WATER SUPPLY	INDUSTRIAL WASTL
REGION VI (Cont.)			
TX	Harvey Davis	Raymond T. Moore, M.D.	Dick Whittington

Harvey Davis
Executive Director
TX Dept. of Water Resources
P.O. Box 13087
Capitol Station
Austin, TX 78711
PHONE: 512-475-3187

Raymond T. Moore, M.D. Commissioner of Health Dept. of Health Resources 1100 West 49th Street Austin, TX 78756 PHONE: 512-458-7375 Dick Whittington
Deputy Director
TX Dept of Water Resources
P.O. Box 13087
Capitol Station
Austin, TX 78711
PHONE: 512-475-3761

	STATE ENVIRONMENTAL	WATER QUALITY	WATER SUPPLY	INDUSTRIAL WASTE
REG	ION VII			
IA	Larry E. Crane, Exec. Director Dept. of Environmental Quality Henry A. Wallace Bldg. 900 E. Grand Des Moines, IA 50319 PHONE: 515-265-8854	J. Edward Brown, Director Chemicals & Water Quality Div. Dept. of Environmental Quality Henry A. Wallace Bldg. 900 E. Grand Des Moines, IA 50319 PHONE: 515-265-8862	J. Edward Brown	J. Edward Brown
KS	Melville W. Gray, Director Division of Environment Dept. of Health & Environment Topeka, KS 66620 PHONE: 913-862-9360	Eugene Jensen, Director Bur. of Water Quality Division of Environment Dept. of Health & Environment Topeka, KS 66620 PHONE: 913-862-9360	N. Jack Burris Bur. of Public Water Supply Division of Environment Dept. of Health & Environment Topeka, KS 66620 PHONE: 913-862-9360	Eugene Jensen
МО	James P. Odendahl, Director Div. of Environmental Quality P.O. Box 1368 Jefferson City, MO 65101 PHONE: 314-751-3241	Richard Rankin, Director Water Quality Program Div. of Environmental Quality P.O. Box 1368 Jefferson City, MO 65101 PHONE: 314-751-3241	Robert S. Miller, Director Water Supply Program Div. of Environmental Quality P.O. Box 1368 Jefferson City, MO 65101 PHONE: 314-751-3241	Richard Rankin
NB	Dan T. Drain, Director Dept. of Environmental Control P.O. Box 94877, State House Sta. Lincoln, NB 68509 PHONE: 402-471-2186	Bob Wall, Chief Water Pollution Control Dept. of Environmental Control P.O. Box 94877, State House Sta. Lincoln, NB 68509 PHONE: 402-471-2186	Clifford L. Summers, Director Div. of Environmental Engineering Department of Health Lincoln Building 10th & O Streets Lincoln, NB 68509 PHONE: 402-471-2674	Jay Ringenberg Permits & Enforcement Section Dept. of Environmental Water Pollution Control P.O. Box 94877 State House Station Lincoln, NB 68509 PHONE: 402-471-2186

REGION VIII

CO Dr. Frank Traylor
Executive Director
Department of Health
4210 E. 11th Avenue
Denver, CO 80220
PHONE: 303-320-8333 X3315

MT Benjamin Wake, Administrator Environmental Sciences Div. Dept. of Health & Environ. Sciences Cogswell Building Helena, MT 59601 PHONE: FTS-587-3946 (office in Capitol complex)

ND W. Van Heuvelen, Chief Environ. Health & Engineering Services State Dept. of Health State Capitol Bismarck, ND 58505 PHONE: 701-224-2371

SD Richard L. Howard, Actg. Secy.
Dept. of Environ. Protection
Joe Foss Building
Pierre, SD 57501
PHONE: 605-773-3351
FTS-782-7000

Frank J. Rozich, Director Water Quality Control Div. Department of Health 4210 E. 11th Avenue Denver, CO 80220 PHONE: 303-320-8333 X3476

Donald C. Willems, Chief Water Quality Bureau Dept. of Health & Environ. Sciences Cogswell Building Helena, MT 59601 PHONE: FTS-587-2406 (office: 555 Fuller)

Norman L. Peterson, Director Div. of Water Supply & Pollution Control Department of Health Missouri Office Building Bismarck, ND 58505 PHONE: 701-224-2386

James D. Nelson
Water Quality Control Program
Dept. of Environ. Protection
Joe Foss Building
Pierre, SD 57501
PHONE: 605-773-3351

George Prince, Section Chief Water Quality Board Department of Health 4210 E. 11th Avenue Denver, CO 80220 PHONE: 303-320-8333 X3453

Arthur Clarkson, Chief Potable Water Supply Water Quality Bureau Dept. of Health & Environ. Sciences Cogswell Building Helena, MT 59601 PHONE: FTS-587-2406

Robert Francis
Environmental Engineer
Water Quality Control
Div. of Water Supply &
Pollution Control
Missouri Office Bldg.
Blsmarck, ND 58505

Mark E. Steichen, Chief
Water Hygiene Program
Water Quality Control
Dept. of Environ. Protection
Pierre, SD 57501
PHONE: 605-773-3351

Robert J. Shukle
Industrial Waste Consultant
Water Quality Division
Department of Health
4210 E. 11th Avenue
Denver, CO 80220
PHONE: 303-320-8333
X3480

Donald C. Willems

Gerald Knudsen, Director Solid Waste Management Department of Health Missouri Office Building 1200 Missouri Avenue Bismarck, ND 58505 PHONE: FTS 783-4011 (701) 224-2382

William A. Aisenbrey, Chf Operator Clarification Water Quality Control Dept. of Environ. Protection Joe Foss Building Pierre, SD 57501 PHONE: 605-773-3351

REGION VIII (Cont.)

UT James D. Clise
Health Services Branch
150 W.N. Temple, Room 426
Salt Lake City, UT 84110
PHONE: 801-533-6121
FTS 588-5500

WY Robert E. Sundin
Dept. of Environ. Quality
Hathaway Building
Cheyenne, WY 82002
PHONE: FTS-328-9391

CO Willaim M. Auberle
Associate Director for
Environmental Programs
Department of Health
4210 East 11th Avenue
Denver, CO 80220
(303) 320-8333

Calvin Sudweeks, Director Bur. of Water Quality 150 W.N. Temple, Room 426 Salt Lake City, UT 84110 PHONE: 801-533-6146 FTS-588-5500

William L. Garland, Administrator Water Quality Division Dept. of Environ. Quality Hathaway Building Cheyenne, WY 82002 PHONE: FTS-328-9781 Gayle Smith, Chief
Water Supply
Bureau of Water Quality
150 W.N. Temple, Room 426
Salt Lake City, UT 84110
PHONE: 801-533-4207
FTS; 588-5500

Robert Pinther
Public Health Engineer
Water Quality Division
Dept. of Environ. Quality
Hathaway Building
Cheyenne, WY 82002
PHONE: FTS-328-7781

Calvin Sudweeks

Charles Porter
Solid Waste Program Supv.
Dept. of Environmental
Quality
Hathaway Building
Cheyeene, WY 82002
FTS: 328-3752

	STATE ENVIRONMENTAL	WATER QUALITY	WATER SUPPLY	INDUSTRIAL WASTE
REG	I O N IX			
AZ	Bruce Scott, Asst. Director Div. of Environmental Health Services 1740 West Adams Street Phoenix, AZ 85007 PHONE: 602-271-4655	Dr. Ronald Miller, Chief Bureau of Water Quality Control 1740 West Adams Street Phoenix, AZ 85007 PHONE: 602-255-1252	Dr. Ronald Miller	John H. Beck, Chief Bureau of Sanitation 1740 West Adams Street Phoenix, AZ 85007 PHONE: 602-255-1156
CA	Huey Johnson Secretary for Resources The Resources Agency 1416 Ninth Street Sacramento, CA 95814 PHONE: 916-445-5656	Clint Whitney, Exec. Director Water Rights & Administration State Water Resources Control Board P.O. Box 100 Sacramento, CA 95801 PHONE: 916-445-3085 Larry Walker, Exec. Director Water Quality State Water Resources Control Board P.O. Box 100 Sacramento, CA 95801 PHONE: 916-445-1553	John M Gaston, Chief State Department of Health 2151 Berkeley Way Berkeley, CA 94704 PHONE: 415-843-7900 Ext. 413	Harry M. Schueller Supervising Water Resources Control Engineer Enforcement Section Legal Division Water Resources Control P.O. Box 100 Sacramento, CA 95801 PHONE: 916-445-7762
GU	O.V. Natarajan, Ph.D Administrator Environmental Protection Agency Government of Guam P.O. Box 2999 Agana, GU 96910 PHONE: 646-7916	O.V. Natarajan, Ph.D	O.V. Natarajan, Ph.D	O.V. Natarajan, Ph.D

REGION IX (Con't)

HI George Yuen, Dir. of Health
Hawaii State Dept. of Health
Environmental Health Division
P.O. Box 3378
Honolulu, HI 96801
PHONE: 808-548-6505

Roland Westergard, Director Dept. of Conservation and Natural Resources 201 South Fall Street Carson City, NV 89710

PHONE: 702-885-4360

Ernest Gregory, Administrator Environmental Protection Div. Dept. of Conservation and Natural Resources 201 South Fall Street Carson City, NV 89710 PHONE: 702-885-4670

AMERICAN SAMOA

NV

Pati Faiai, Chairperson Environmental Quality Comm. Government of American Samoa Office of the Governor Pago Pago, American Samoa 96920 PHONE: 633-4116 Dr. James Kumagai, Dep. Director for Environmental Health Hawaii State pept. of Health P.O. Box 3378 Honolulu, HI 96801 PHONE: 808-548-4139

Wendell D. McCurry, P.H.E. Water Quality Officer Bur. of Consumer Health Protection Services 201 South Fall Street Carson City, NV 89710 PHONE: 702-885-4670 William Wong, Environmental Engineer HI State Department of Health Environmental Protection Div. Pollution Technical Review Br. P.O. Box 3378 Honolulu, HI 96801 PHONE: 808-548-6478

Lou Dodgion
Bur. of Consumer Health
Protection Services
Dept. of Human Resources
201 South Fall Street
Carson City, NV 89710
PHONE: 702-885-4750

Dr. James Kumagai

Pati Faiai

Matt Flanagan Chief of Special Water Task Force Environmental Quality Comm. Pago Pago, American Samoa 96920 PHONE: 633-5689 Pati Faiai

STATE ENVIRONMENTAL WATER QUALITY WATER SUPPLY INDUSTRIAL WASTE.

REGION IX (Con't)

TRUST TERRITORY OF THE PACIFIC ISLANDS

Nachsa Siren Chief Environmental Health Dept. of Health Services Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands Saipan, CM 96950 Nachsa

Nachsa

Nachsa

COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANNAS

George Chan, Director
Division of Environmental Quality
Dept. of Public Health &
Environmental Services
Commonwealth of the Northern
Mariana Islands
Dr. Torres Hospital
Saipan, CM 96950

George Chan

George Chan

George Chan

	STATE ENVIRONMENTAL	WATER QUALITY	WATER SUPPLY	INDUSTRIAL WASTE
REG	ION X			
AK.	Ernst W. Mueller, Commissioner Dept. of Environmental Conservation Pouch O Juneau, AK 99801 PHONE: 907-586-6721	Donald Statter, Director Div. of Water & Harbors Pouch Z Juneau, AK 99801 PHONE: 907-465-3950	Jon Scribner, Director Water Program Environmental Conservation Pouch O Juneau, AK 99801 PHONE: 907-465-2604	Jon Scribner
ID	Dr. Lee W. Stokes, Director Division of Environment ID Dept. of Health & Welfare Statehouse Boise, ID 83720 PHONE: 208-964-3109	Al E. Murray, Chief Water Quality Bureau Environmental Services Div. Dept. of Health & Welfare Statehouse Boise, ID 83720 PHONE: 208-384-2433	Jerry L. Yoder Dept. of Health & Welfare Statehouse Boise, ID 93720 PHONE: 208-384-2287	Dr. Lee Stokes
OR	Mr. William H. Young, Director Dept. of Environmental Quality 1234 S.W. Morrison Street Portland, OR 97205 PHONE: 503-229-5278	Harold Sawyer, Administrator Water Quality Division Dept. of Environmental Quality 1234 S.W. 5th Avenue Portland, OR 9720.1 PHONE: 503-229-5324	Douglas H. Pike, Chief, R.S. Office of Protective Health Services Oregon State Health Div. 1400 S.W. 5th Avenue Portland, OR 97201 PHOME: 503-229-5681	Harold Sawyer
WA	Wilbur G. Hallauer Dept. of Ecology P.O. Box 829 Olympia, WA 98504 PHONE: 206-753-2240	John F. Spencer, Asst. Dir. Office of Water Programs Dept. of Ecology Olympia, WA 98504 PHONE: 206-753-3893	James C. Pluntze, Supervisor Water Supply & Waste Unit Dept. of Social & Health Services M/S LD-11 Olympia, WA 98504 PHONE: 206-753-5954	Dick Burkhalter Industrial Section Dept. of Ecology Olympia, WA 98504 PHONE: 206-753-2966

SECTION II

Air Quality Solid Waste Noise Pesticides

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATORS

CT Air Compliance Unit Dept. of Environmental Protection 165 Capitol Avenue State Office Building Hartford, CT 06115 PHONE: 203-566-4030 FTS: 641-4030

Solid Waste Management Programs Dept. of Environmental Protection 122 Washington Street Hartford, CT 06115 PHONE: 203-566-3672 FTS: 641-3672

Office of Noise Control Dept. of Environmental Protection State Office Building 165 Capitol Avenue Hartford, CT 06115 PHONE: 203-566-4855 FTS: 641-4855

Director, Hazardous Waste Management Unit Dept. of Environmental Protection State Office Building 165 Capitol Avenue Hartford, CT 06115 PHONE: 203-566-5148 FTS-641-5148

ΜE David E. Tudor, Chief Bur. of Air Quality Control Dept. of Environmental Protection State House Augusta, ME 04330 PHONE: 207-289-2437 FTS: 868-2437

Ron Howes, Chief Div. of Solid Waste Management Dept. of Environmental Protection State House Augusta, ME 04330 PHONE: 207-289-2111 FTS-289-2111

Donald C. Hoxie, Director Div. of Health Engineering Dept. of Human Services State House Augusta, ME 04330 PHONE: 207-289-3826 FTS: 868-3826

Donald Mairs, Supervisor Board of Pesticide Control Vickery Hill Bldg. Augusta, ME 04330 PHONE: 207-289-2215 FTS-868-2215

Lewis Wells, Supervisor

Quality Engineering MA Pesticide Board

Dept. of Environmental

Public Health Dept.

Boston, MA 02111

PHONE: 617-727-2863

600 Washington Street

MΑ Kenneth Haag, Director Div. of Air & Hazardous Materials Dept. of Environmental Quality Engineering 600 Washington Street . Boston, MA 02111 PHONE: 617-727-2658

NH

William Gaughan, Director Div. of Solid Waste Disposal Dept. of Environmental Mgmt. Room 1905 Leverett Saltonstall Bldg. 100 Cambridge Street Boston, MA 02202 PHONE: 617-727-4293

Elise Comproni, Associate Air Pollution Control Engineer Div. of Environmental Health Dept. of Public Health 600 Washington Street Boston, MA 02111 PHONE: 617-727-2658

Max Helgemeier

FTS: 842-2281

Murray McKay, Control Sup. Occupational Health Services Pesticides Control Div. Dept. of Health & Welfare State House Annex State Laboratory Bldg., Hazen Dr. Concord, NH 03301 Concord, NH 03301 PHONE: 603-271-3550 PHONE: 603-271-2281 FTS: 842-3550

Dennis Lunderville, Director Air Pollution Control Agency Dept. of Health & Welfare State Laboratory Bldg., Hazen Dr. Concord, NH 03301 PHONE: 603-271-2281 FTS: 842-2281

Thomas Sweenev Div. of Public Health Dept. of Health & Welfare State Laboratory Bldg., Hazen Dr. Concord, NH 03301 PHONE: 603-271-2605 FTS: 842-2605

AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	NOISE	PESTICIDES
VIK COUPLIE	SOUTH MUSTS	HOTOR	rasticidas

REGION I (Con't)

RI Thomas E. Wright, Chief
Div. of Air Pollution Control
Dept. of Environmental Management
Health Building
Davis Street, Room 204
Providence, RI 02908
PHONE: 401-277-2808

VT Richard Valentinetti, Chief
Air & Solid Waste Programs
Div. of Environmental Engineering
Conservation
P.O. Box 489
Montpelier, VT 05602
PHONE: 802-826-3395

John Quinn, Jr., Supervisor Div. of Solid Waste Management Dept. of Environmental Mgmt. 204 Health Building Davis Street Providence, RI 02908 PHONE: 401-277-2808

Richard Valentinetti

James P. Deery, M.D. Chief Div. of Occupational Health Dept. of Health 206 Health Building Davis Street Providence, RI 02903 PHONE: 401-277-2438

Reginald A. LaRosa, Director Environmental Engineering Agency for Environmental Conservation State Office Building Montpelier, VT 05602 PHONE: 802-826-3361 FTS: 832-3361 Rudolph D'Andrea, Chief Div. of Agriculture Dept. of Environ. Mgmt. 83 Park Street Providence, RI 02903 PHONE: 401-277-2781

Philip Benedict, Director VT Dept. of Agriculture Div. of Plant Pest Control Montpelier, VT 05602 PHONE: 802-826-2431 FTS-832-2431

	AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	NOISE	PESTICIDES
REG	ION II			
ŊJ	Herbert Wortreich, Chief Bur. of Air Pollution Control Dept. of Environmental Protection P.O. Box 1390 Trenton, NJ 08625 PHONE: 609-292-6704	Beatrice Tylutki, Director Solid Waste Administration Dept. of Environmental Protection P.O. Box 1390 Trenton, NJ 08625 PHONE: 609-292-2697	Edward DiPolvere, Director Office of Noise Control Dept. of Environmental Protection P.O. Box 1390 Trenton, NJ 08625 PHONE: 609-292-7696	George L. Beyer, Chief Office Pesticide Control Dept. of Environmental Protection P.O. Box 2807 Trenton, NJ 08625 PHONE: 609-292-5890
NY	Harry Hovey Division of Air Resources Dept. of Environmental Conservation 50 Wolf Road Albany, NY 12233 PHONE: 518-457-7231	William G. Bentley, Director Div. of Solid Waste Mgmt. Dept. of Environmental Conservation 50 Wolf Road Albany, NY 12233 PHONE: 518-457-6603	Dr. Fred G. Haag, Director Bur. of Noise Control Dept. of Environmental Conservation 50 Wolf Road Albany, NY 12233 PHONE: 518-457-6603	Charles H. Frommer, Director Bur. of Pesticide Control Dept. of Environmental Conservation 50 Wolf Road Albany, NY 12233 PHONE: 518-457-7482
PR	Pedro Marrero, Vice Chairman Air & Water Environmental Quality Board P.O. Box 11488 Santurce, PR 00910 PHONE: 809-725-8692	Santos Rohena, Assoc. Member Noise & Solid Waste Environmental Quality Board P.O. Box 11488 Santurce, PR 00910 PHONE: 809-725-5140	Santos Rohena	Luis A. Cruz Cruz, Director Analysis & Registration Div. Agriculture Materials Lab. Dept. of Agriculture P.O. Box 10163 Santurce, PR 00908 PHONE: 809-796-1710
VI	Donald Francois, Assoc. Director Div. of Natural Resource Mgmt. Dept. of Conservation & Cultural Affairs P.O. Box 578 St. Thomas, VI 00801 PHONE: 809-774-6420	Girdon Finch, Commissioner Div. of Utilities & Sanitation Dept. of Public Works Charlotte Amalie St. Thomas, VI 00801 PHONE: 809-774-2070	Donald François	Pedrito Francois, Director Div. of Natural Resources Mgt VI Dept. of Conservation & Cultural Affairs P.O. Box 578, Charlotte Amalie St. Thomas U.S. Virgin Islands 00801 PHONE: 809-774-6420

	AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	NOISE	PESTICIDES
REG	I O N III			
DE	Robert R. French, Manager Air Resources Section, PO BOX 1401 Div. of Environmental Control Dept. of Natural Resources & Environmental Control Dover, DE 19901 PHONE: 302-678-4791	N.C. Vasuki, Gen. Manager DE Solid Waste Authority P.O. Box 981 Dover, DE 19901 PHONE: 302-678-5361	Robert R. French Air Resources Section Div. of Environmental Control Dept. of Natural Resources & Environmental Control PO Box 1401 Dover, DE 19901 PHONE: 302-678-4791	Robert C. Berry, Director Div. of Production & Promotion Dept. of Agriculture Dover, DE 19901 PHONE: 302-678-4815
DC	John Brink, Chief Bur. of Air & Water Quality Cont. Dept. of Environmental Services 5010 Overlook Avenue, S.W. Washington, D.C. 20032 PHONE: 202-767-7486	William B. Johnson, Dep. Admin. Solid Waste Administration Room 303 415 12th Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20004 PHONE: 202-629-4581	Marvin Fink Dept. of Environmental Services Environmental Health Administration 415 12th Street, N.W. Room 314 Washington, D.C. 20004 PHONE: 202-724-4358	Angelos Tompros, Chief Environmental Health Admin. Dept. of Environmental Services 415 12th St., N.W. Room 301 Washington, D.C. 20004 PHONE: 202-724-4113
MD	George P. Ferreri, Administrator Air Quality Control Programs Dept. of Health & Mental Hygiene 201 W. Preston Street Baltimore, MD 21201 PHONE: 301-383-2779	Arthur N. Caple, Chief Div. of Solid Waste MD Dept. of Health & Mental Hygiene, PO Box 13387 Baltimore, MD 21203 PHONE: 301-383-2770	Thomas A. Towers, Chief Division of Noise Control 201 W. Preston Street Baltimore, MD 21201 PHONE: 301-383-2727	Dr. Robert Attman MD Dept. of Agriculture Parole Plaza Office Bldg. Annapolis, MD 21401 PHONE: 301-269-2161
PA	James Hambright, Director Bur. of Air Quality & Noise Cont. Dept. of Environmental Resources P.O. Box 2063 Harrisburg, PA 17120 PHONE: 717-787-4324	Donald Lazarchik, Director Div. of Solid Waste Mgmt. Dept. of Environmental Resources P.O. Box 2063 Harrisburg, PA 17120 PHONE: 717-787- 7381	Fames Hambright, Director Bur. of Air Quality & Noise Cont. Dept. of Environmental Resources P.O. Box 2063 Harrisburg, PA 17120 PHONE: 717-787-4324	Lyle Forer Bur. of Plant Industry Dept. of Agriculture 2301 N. Cameron Street Harrisburg, PA 17120 PHONE: 717-787-4843

	AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	MOISE	PESTICIDES
REG	ION III (Cont.)			
VA	William R, Meyer, Exec. Director Air Pollution Control Board Ninth Street Office Building, Rm 1106 Richmond, VA 23219 PHONE: 804-786-2378	William Gilley, Director Div. of Solid & Hazardous Waste Management James Madison Building Richmond, VA 23219 PHONE: 804-786-5271	Charles Harrigan, Director Bureau of Occupational Health Dept. of Health 109 Governor Street, Rm 923 James Madison Building Richmond, VA 23219 PHONE: 804-786-6285	Harry K. Rust, Supervisor Pesticide, Paint & . Hazardous Substance Sect Div. of Product & Indust- rial Regulations Va. Dept. of Agriculture & Consumer Services 1204 E. Main Street Richmond, VA 23219
₩V	Carl G. Beard, II, Director Air Pollution Control Comm. 1558 East Washington Street Charleston, WV 25311 PHONE: 304-348-3286	Dale Parsons, Director Solid Waste Program WV State Dept. of Health 1800 East Washington Street Charleston, WV 25305 PHONE: 304-348-2987	William H. Aaroe, Director Bur. of Industrial Hygiene WV Dept. of Health 151 11th Avenue S. Charleston, WV 25303 PHONE: 304-348-3526	PHONE: 804-786-3798 Albert E. Cole, Director Plant Pest Control Div. WV Dept. of Agriculture Capitol Building

Charleston, WV 25305 PHONE: 304=348-2201

REGION IV

AL James W. Cooper, Director
AL Air Pollution Control Comm.
645 S. McDonough Street
Montgomery, AL 36104
PHONE: 205-832-6770
FTS-229-1000

FL Dr. J.P. Subramani, P.E., Chief Air Quality Management Bureau FL Dept. of Environmental Reg. 2562 Executive Center Circle, East Montgomery Building Tallahassee, FL 32301 PHONE: 904-488-1344

GA Robert H. Collom, Jr., Chief Air Protection Branch Environmental Protection Div. Dept. of Natural Resources 270 Washington Street, S.W. Room 822 Atlanta, GA 30334 PHONE: 404-656-6900

Ky Norman Schell, Director
Div. of Air Pollution Control
Dept. for Natural Resources &
Environmental Protection
West Frankfort Office Complex
U.S. 127 South
Frankfort, KY 40601
PHONE: 502-564-3382
FTS-351-3382

Alfred S. Chipley, Director
Div. of Solid Waste & Vector
Control
State Dept. of Public Health
State Office Building
Montgomery, AL 36104
PHONE: 205-832-6728
FTS-229-1000

William L. Buzick
Administrator
Solid Waste Management Program
FL Dept. of Environmental Reg.
2562 Executive Center Cir., East
Montgomery Building
Tallahassee, FL 32301
PHONE: 904-488-0300

Moses N. McCall, III, Director Solid Waste Mgmt. Service Environmental Protection Div. Dept. of Natural Resources 270 Washington Street, S.W. Room 822 Atlanta, GA 30334 PHONE: 404-656-2833

John T. Smither
Div. of Solid Waste
Dept. for Natural Resources &
Environmental Protection
Pine Hill Plaza
U.S. 60
Frankfort, KY 40601
PHONE: 502-564-6716
FTS-351-6716

James W. Cooper, Director
AL Air Pollution Control Comm.
645 S. McDonough Street
Montgomery, AL 36104
PHONE: 205-832-6770
FTS: 229-1000

Jesse Borthwick Noise Section Administrator FL Dept. of Environmental Reg. 2600 Blair Stone Road Tallahassee, FL 32301 PHONE: 904-487-2095

Charles A. Head, Chief Special Operations Unit Div. of Physical Health GA Dept. of Human Resources 47 Trinity Avenue, S.W. Room 313-H Atlanta, GA 30334 PHONE: 404-656-4660

Tommie Jackson, Noise Control Off.
Div. of Special Programs
Dept. for Natural Resources &
Environmental Protection
Century Plaza- U.S. 127 South
Frankfort, KY 40601
PHONE: 502-564-7274
FTS-351-7274

Dr. John Block Director
Div. of Agricultural
Chemistry
Dept. of Agriculture &
Industries
P.O. Box 33356
Montgomery, AL 36109
PHONE: 205-832-3700
FTS-229-1000

Vincent Giglio, Director Division of Inspection Dept. of Agriculture Mayo Building Tallahassee, FL 32304 PHONE: 904-488-3731-2

J.R. Conley, Director Pesticide Division Dept. of Agriculture Agriculture Building Capitol Square Atlanta, GA 30334 PHONE: 404-656-4958

John T. Smither
Div. of Hazardous Materials &
Waste Management
Dept. for Natural Resources &
Environmental Protection
Capitol Tower Plaza - 5th Fl.
Frankfort, KY 40601
PHONE: 502-564-6716
FTS-351-6716

REGION IV (Con't)

MS Dwight Wylie, Chief
Div. of Air Pollution Control
MS Air & Water Pollution Control
Commission
P.O. Box 827
Jackson, MS 39205
PHONE: 601-354-2550
PTS-490-4211

NC James A. McColman, Chief
Air Quality Section
Div. of Environmental Mgmt.
NC Dept. of Natural Resources &
Community Development
P.O. Box 27687
Raleigh, NC 27611
PHONE: 919-733-4058
FTS-629-2111

SC William G. Crosby, Chief
Bur. of Air Quality Control
SC Dept. of Health & Environmental
Control
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201
PHONE: 803-758-5406
FTS- 677-5011

TN

Harold E. Hodges, P.E., Director Div. of Air Pollution Control Bur. of Environmental Health TN Dept. of Public Health 256 Capitol Hill Bldg.
Nashville, TN 37219
PHONE: 615-741-3931
FTS-853-3931

Jack McMillian, Director Solid Waste Planning Program Div. of Sanitary Engineering MS State Board of Health P.O. Box 1700 Jackson, MS 39201 PHONE: 601-354-6616 FTS-490-4211

Jerry C. Perkins, Head
Solid Waste & Vector Control
Division
Div. of Health Services
Dept. of Human Resources
P.O. Box 2091
Raleigh, NC 27602
PHONE: 919-733-2178
FTS-629-2111

Hartsill W. Truesdale, Director Solid Waste Mgmt. Division SC Dept. of Health & Environmental Control 2600 Bull Street Columbia, SC 29201 PHONE: 803-758-5681 FTS-677-5011

Tom Tiesler
Solid Waste Mgmt. Section
Div. of Sanitation & Solid
Waste Management
TN Dept. of Public Health
320 Capitol Hill Bldg.
Nashville, TN 37219
PHONE: 615-741-3424
FTS: 853-3424

James A. Fleming
Federal-State Coordinator
2003 Sillers Building
500 High Street
Jackson, MS 39201
PHONE: 601-354-7575
FTS-490-4211

Howard N. Lee, Secretary
N.C. Dept. of Natural Resources
and Community Development
PO Box 27687
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603
PHOME: 919-733-4984
FTS: 629-2111

Dr. H. G. Callison, Jr., Director Div. of Occupational Health SC Dept. of Health & Environmental Control 2600 Bull Street Columbia, SC 29201 PHONE: 803-758-5681 FTS-677-5011

Harold Hodges

Jack B. Coley
State Entomologist
Div. of Plant Industry
Dept. of Agriculture &
Commerce
P.O. Box 5207
Mississippi State, MS 39762
PHONE: 601-325-5713
FTS-490-4211

William Buffaloe, Admin.
NC Dept. of Agriculture
Pesticide Control Division
P.O. Box 27647
Raleigh, NC 27611
PHONE: 919-733-3556
FTS-629-2111

Dr. L.H. Senn, Director
Div. of Regulatory &
Public Service Programs
Barre Hall
Clemson University
Clemson, SC 29631
PHONE: 803-656-3006

Jimmy R. White, Asst. Dir. Plant Industries Div. TN Dept. of Agriculture P.O. Box 40627, Melrose Sta. Nashville, TN 37204 PHONE: 615-741-1551

	AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	NOISE	PESTICIDES
REG	ION V			
IL	Dan Goodwin, Manager Div. of Air Pollution Control Environmental Protection Agency 200 West Washington Street Springfield, IL 62701 PHONE: 217-782-7327 FTS-956-7327	John Moore, Manager Div. of Land-Noise Pollution Control Environmental Protection Agency 2200 Churchill Road Springfield, IL 62706 PHONE: 217-782-6760 FTS-956-6760	John Moore, Manager Div. of Land-Noise Pollution Control Environmental Protection Agency 4500 South 6th Street Springfield, IL 62706 PHONE: 217-782-6760 FTS-956-6760	John R. Block, Director IL Dept. of Agriculture Fairgrounds Emerson Bldg. Springfield, IL 62706 PHONE: 217-782-2274 FTS-956-2274
IN	Harry D. Williams, Director Div. of Air Pollution Control IN State Board of Health 1330 West Michigan Street Indianapolis, IN 46206 PHONE: 317-633-0600 FTS-336-0600	David Lamm, Acting Chief Solid Waste Section Div. of Sanitary Engineering IN State Board of Health 1330 West Michigan Street Indianapolis, IN 46206 PHONE: 317-633-0176 FTS-336-0176	Virgil Konopinski, Director Industrial Hygiene IN State Board of Health 1330 West Michigan Street Indianapolis, IN 46206 PHONE: 317-633-0146 FTS-336-0147	E.D. Schall, State Chemist Dept. of Biochemistry Purdue University Lafayette, IN 47907 PHONE: 317-749-2391
MI	Delbert Rector, Chief Air Quality Division Dept. of Natural Resources Lansing, MI 48926 PHONE: 517-322-1330	Fred B. Kellow, Chief Resource Recovery Division Dept. of Natural Resources 905C Southland Lansing, MI 48926 PHONE: 517-322-1315 FTS-253-6620	Jack Bailf, Chief Office of Environmental Enforcement Dept. of Natural Resources Stevens T. Mason Building Lansing, MI 48909 PHONE: 517-373-3503 FTS-253-3503	Dean Pridgeom, Director Laboratory Division Dept. of Agriculture 1615 South Harrison Road East Lansing, MI 48823 PHONE: 517-373-1050 FTS-253-1050
MN	Edward M. Wiik, Director Division of Air Quality MN Pollution Control Agency 1935 West County Road B2 Roseville, MN 55113 PHONE: 612-296-7331	Louis Breimhurst MN Pollution Control Agency Division of Solid Waste 1935 West County Road B2 Roseville, MN 55113 PHONE: 612-296-7315	Al Perez MN Pollution Control Agency Div. of Air Quality and Technical Services 1935 West County Road B2 Roseville, MN 55113 PHONE: 612-296-7340	Mark W. Sectin, Commissioner Dept. of Agriculture State Office Building St. Paul, MN 55155 PHONE: 612-296-2856 FTS-776-2856

FTS-776-7340

PHONE: 612-296-7340

	AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	NOISE	PESTICIDES
REC	GIONV (Con't)			
OH	Chuck Taylor, Acting Chief Office of Air Pollution Control OH Environmental Protection Agency P.O. Box 1049 Columbus, OH 43216 PHONE: 614-466-6686 FTS-942-6116	Donald Day Solid Waste Coordinator OH Environmental Protection Agency P.O. Box 1049 Columbus, OH 43216 PHONE: 614-466-8934 FTS-942-6686	George McClain OH Dept. of Public Health 246 N. High Street Columbus, OH 43216 PHONE: 614-466-1390 FTS: 942-1390	John M. Stackhouse, Director Dept. of Agriculture Reynoldsburg, OH 43068 PHONE: 614-466-2732
WI	Dr. Robert A. Arnott, Director Bureau of Air Management Div. of Environmental Standards Dept. of Natural Resources P.O. Box 7921 Madison, WI 53707 PHONE: 608-266-0603	Robert Krill, Director Solid Waste Management Section Div. of Environmental Standards Dept. of Natural Resources P.O. Box 7921 Madison, WI 53701 PHONE: 508-266-1327	Robert A. Arnoit, Director Bur. of Air & Solid Waste Mgmt. Dept. of Natural Resources P.O. Box 7921 Madison WI 5370 PHONE: 608-266-1327 FTS-366-1327	Dr. Gary Rohde, Secretary Dept. of Agriculture 801 West Badger Road Madison, WI 53713 PHONE: 608-266-7102 FTS-366-7135

FTS-366-3538

FTS-366-0603

	AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	NOISE	PESTICIDES
REG	ION VI			
AR	John A. Mitchell, Acting Chief Div. of Air Pollution Control Dept. of Pollution Control 8001 National Drive Little Rock, AR 72209 PHONE: 501-371-1136	D.L. Hughes, Acting Chief Solid Waste Control Div. AR Dept. of Pollution Control & Ecology 8001 National Drive Little Rock, AR 72209 PHONE: 501-371-2130	Bobby Voss, Assist Director Dept. of Pollution Control & Ecology 8001 National Drive Little Rock, AR 72209 PHONE: 501-371-1701	Ralph Pay, Director Div. of Feeds, Fertilizer & Pesticides AR State Pland Board P.O. Box 1069 Little Rock, AR 72203 PHONE: 501-371-1021
LA	James F. Coexver Technical Secretary LA Air Control Commission 325 Loyola Avenue New Orleans, LA 70160 PHONE: 504-568-5100	G. Roy Hayes, Jr., Administrator Solid Waste & Vector Control Unit Health & Human Resources Admin. P.O. Box 60630 New Orleans, LA 70160 PHONE: 504-568-513	Wilfred Charbonnet, Administrator Occupational Health Department of Health & Human Resources PO Box 60630 New Orleans, LA 70160 PHONE: 504-568-5139	E.A. Cancienne, Director Pesticide Commission Office of Agriculture & Environmental Sciences LA Dept. of Agriculture P.O. Box 16390-A University Station Baton Rouge, LA 70893 PHONE: 504-342-5809
NM	Kenneth M. Hargis, Chief Air Quality Division Environmental Improvement Agency P.O. Box 2348 Santa Fe, NM 87503 PHONE: 505-827-5271 FTS-476-5271	Jon Thompson, Chief, Env. Imp. Division Community Support Services Section P.O. Box 968, Crown Bldg. Santa Fe, NM 87503 PHONE: 505-827-5271 FTS-476-5271 Ext. 272	James Libberton, Program Coord. Noise Control Unit Health and Environment Dept. Crown Building P.O. Box 968 Santa Fe, NM 87503 PHONE: 505-827-5271 FTS-476-5271	Barry Patterson, Chief Div. of Pesticide Control NM Dept. of Agriculture P.O. Box 3AQ Las Cruces, NM 88003 PHONE: 505-646-2133
OK	John W. Gallion, Chief Air Quality Service Department of Health P.O. Box 53551 Oklahoma City, OK 73105 PHONE: 405-271-5220	H.A. Caves, Director Industrial & Solid Waste Div. State Dept. of Health N.E. 10th & Stonewall Oklahoma City, OK 73105 PHONE: 405-271-5338	Dale McHard, Chief Occupational RAD Health Services State Dept. of Health N.E. 10th & Stonewall Oklahoma City, OK 73105 PHONE: 405-271-5221	Dale Laubach, Director Plant Industry Division OK State Dept. of Agriculture 312 N.E. 28th Street Oklahoma City, OK 73105 PHONE: 405-521-3871

AIR QUALITY	solid waste	NOISE	PESTICIDES
			

REGION VI (Con't)

TX Bill Stewart, P.E.
Executive Director
TX Air Control Board
8520 Shoal Creek Boulevard
Austin, TX 78758
PHONE: 512-451-5711

Jay Snow, Chief Solid Waste Branch TX Dept. of Water Resources Box 13246, Capitol Station Austin, TX 78711 PHONE: 512-475-2041

David K. Lacker
Director
Div. of Occupational Health
and Radiation Control
State Dept. of Health
1100 West 49th Street
Austin, TX 78756
PHONE: 512-458-7341

David A. Ivie, Director Div. of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences Dept. of Agriculture P.O. Box 12847 Austin, TX 78711 PHONE: 512-475-4457

	AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	NOISE	PESTICIDES
REG	ION VII			
IA	Charles C. Miller, Director Air & Land Quality Management Div. Dept. of Environmental Quality Henry A. Wallace Bldg. 900 E Grand Des Moines, IA 50319 PHONE: 515-265-8853	Charles C. Miller	Charles C. Miller	M.R. VanCleave, Director Pesticides Division Dept. of Agriculture East 7th & Court Des Moines, IA 50309 PHONE: 515-281-8590
KS	Howard F. Saiger, Director Bur. of Air Quality and Occupational Health Division of Environment Dept. of Health & Environment Topeka, KS 66620 PHONE: 913-862-9360	J. Howard Duncan, Director Bur. of Environmental Sanitation Division of Environment Dept. of Health & Environment Topeka, KS 66620 PHONE: 913-862-9360	Howard F. Saiger	Freeman E. Biery, Dir. Weed & Pesticide Div. Kansas State Board of Agriculture State Office Building Topeka, KS 66612 PHONE: 913-296-2263
мо	Robert J. Schreiber, Jr., Staff Dir. Air Quality Program Div. of Environmental Quality P.O. Box 1368 Jefferson City, MO 65101 PHONE: 314-751-3241	Robert Robinson, Director Solid Waste Program Div. of Environmental Quality P.O. Box 1368 Jefferson City, MO 65101 PHONE: 314-751-3241	Robert J. Schreiber, Jr.	Lester Barrows, Director Plant Industries Division Dept. of Agriculture Jefferson Building Jefferson City, MO 65101 PHONE: 314-751-4211
NB	Gene Robinson, Chief Div. of Air Pollution Control Dept. of Environmental Control P.O. Box 94877, State House Sta. Lincoln, NB 68509 PHONE: 402-471-2186	Bill Sheil, Chief Div. of Solid Waste Mgmt. Dept. of Environmental Control P.O. Box 94877, State House Sta. Lincoln, NB 68509 PHONE: 402-471-2186	Gene Robinson	Lloyd Bell, Chief Bureau of Plant Industries Dept. of Agriculture State Capitol Lincoln, NB 68509 PHONE: 402-471-2341

	AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	NOISE	PESTICIDES
REG	ION VIII			
co	James M. Lents, Director Air Pollution Control Div. Department of Health 4210 E. 11th Avenue Denver, CO 80220 PHONE: 303-320-8333	Orville F. Stoddard Solid Waste Management Proj. Department of Health 4210 E. 11th Avenue Denver, CO 80220 PHONE: 303-388-6111	Belmont Evans Noise Control Officer Department of Health 4210 E. 11th Avenue Denver, CO 80220 PHONE: 303-388-6111 ext. 246	Robert I. Sullivan, Director Div. of Plant Industry Dept. of Agriculture State Services Building 1525 Sherman Street Denver, CO 80203 PHONE: 303-892-2838
МТ	Michael Roach, Chief Air Quality Bureau Dept. of Health & Environmental Sciences Cogswell Building Helena, MT 59601 PHONE: FTS-587-3454	Duane L. Robertson, Chief Solid Waste Management Bur. Dept. of Health & Environmental Sciences Cogswell Building Helena, MT 59601 PHONE: FTS-587-2821	Larry Lloyd, Chief Occupational Health Program Environmental Science Div. Dept. of Health & Environmental Sciences Cogswell Building Helena, MT 59601 PHONE: FTS-587-3454	Gary Gingery, Administrator Pesticides Division Dept. of Agriculture 1300 Block - Cedar Street Airport Way Bldg. West Helena, MT 59601 PHONE: FTS-587-3730
ND	Gene A. Christianson, Director Div. of Environmental Engineering Department of Health Missouri Office Building Bismarck, ND 58505 PHONE: 701-224-2374	Gerald Knudsen, Director Div. of Water Supply and Pollution Control Department of Health Missouri Office Building 1200 Missouri Avenue Bismarck, ND 58505 PHONE: 701-224-2375	Gene A. Christianson	Glen Johnson Pesticide Coordinator Dept. of Agriculture State Capitol Bismarck, ND 58501 PHONE: 701-224-2374
SD	Joel E. Smith, Chief Air Quality & Solid Waste Program Dept. of Environmental Protection Joe Foss Building Pierre, SD 57501 PHONE: 605-224-3329	Joel E. Smith Air Quality & Solid Waste Programs Dept. of Environmental Protection Pierre, SD 57501		Acting Secretary Div. of Agriculture Reg. and Inspection Dept. of Agriculture Anderson Building Pierre, SD 57501

PHONE: 605-224-3351

PHONE: 605-224-3351

	AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	NOISE	PESTICIDES
RBG	ION VIII (Cont.)			
UT	Alvin E. Rickers, Director Bureau of Air Quality Utah State Div. of Health 150 WN Temple Salt Lake City, UT 84113 PHONE: 801-533-6108	Dale D. Parker, Chief Bureau of Solid Waste Mgmt. Utah State Div. of Health 150 WN Temple Salt Lake City, UT 84113 PHONE: 801-533-4145	Larry F. Anderson, Chief Radiation & Occupational Health Section Utah State Div. of Health 150 W.M. Temple Salt Lake City, UT 84113 PHONE: 801-533-6734	Wanless Southwick, Dir. Div. of Plant Industry Dept. of Agriculture 147 N. 200 West Salt Lake City, UT 84114 PHONE: 801-533-4107
WY	Randolph Wood, Administrator Air Quality Division Dept. of Environmental Quality Hathaway Building Cheyenne, WY 82002 PHONE: FTS-328-9391	Charles Porter, Solid Waste Program Supervisor Dept. of Environmental Quality State Office Building West Cheyenne, WY 82002 PHONE: FTS-328-7752		Walter H. Patch, Director Div. of Plant Industry Dept. of Agriculture 2219 Cary Street Cheyenne, WY 82002 PHONE: FTS-328-9321

	AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	NOISE	PESTICIDES
REG	I O N IX			
AZ	Nils Larson, Bureau Chief Air Quality Control Bureau 1740 West Adams Street Phoenix, AZ 85007 PHONE: 602-271-4060	John Beck, Chief Bureau of Sanitation 411 N. 24th Street Phoenix, AZ 8500 PHONE: 602-255-1156	John Beck	Dr. David Byrne Council for Environmental Studies University of Arizona Tucson, AZ 85721 PHONE: 602-884-3197
CA	Orchols Tom Owien, Chairman Air Resources Board 1102 Q Street Sacramento, CA 95814 PHONE: 916-322-5840	Albert A. Marino, Exec. Officer CA Solid Waste Management Board 1709 11th Street Sacramento, CA 95815 PHONE: 916-322-3330	A.E. Lowe, Chief Office of Noise Control State Dept. of Health 2151 Berkeley Way Berkeley, CA 94704 PHONE: 415-843-7900	Richard Rominger, Dir. Dept. of Food & Agriculture 1220 N Street Sacramento, CA 95814 PHONE: 916-445-2742
GU	O.V. Natarajan, Ph.D, Administrator Environmental Protection Agency Government of Guam P.O. Box 2999 Agana, GU 96910 PHONE: 646-7916	O.V. Natarajan	O.V. Natarajan	Dr. Fred Lejon Guerro University of Guam Agana, GU 96910
HI	Dr. James Kumagai, Dep. Director for Environmental Program HI State Dept. of Health P.O. Box 3378 Honolulu, HI 96801 PHONE: 808-548-4139	Dr. James Kumagai	Dr. James Kumagai	Charles Yasuda, Head Div. of Plant Industry Department of Agriculture Honolulu, HI 96822 PHONE: 808-941-3071

AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	NOISE	PESTICIDES
REGION IX (Cont.)	•		
NV Richard Serdoz Air Quality Officer Dept. of Conservation Natural Resources 201 S. Fall Street Carson City, NV 89' PHONE: 702-885-4670	Dept. of Conservation & Natural Resources	Hugh Ricci Environmental Specialist Dept. of Conservation and Natural Resources 201 S. Fall Street Carson City, NV 89710 PHONE: 702-885-4670	Phillip Martinelli Div. of Plant Industry NV Dept. of Agriculture 350 Capitol Hill Avenue Reno, NV 89510 PHONE: 702-784-6401
AMERICAN SAMOA Pati Faiai Executive Secretary Environmental Quality Government of America Office of the Govern Pago Pago, American S	an Samoa or	Pati Faiai	Pati Faiai
TRUST TERRITORY OF THE PACIF. Nachaa Siren,Executiv Environmental Protect Trust Territory of the Islands Saipan, Mariana Islan	ve Director Nachsa Siren tion Board ne Pacific	Nachsa Siren	Nachsa Siren
COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MAR George Chan, Director Division of Environme Dept. of Public Healt Services Commonwealth of the N Dr. Torres Hospital Saipan, CM 96950	George Chan, Director	George Chan, Director	George Chan, Director

	AIR QUALITY	SOLID WASTE	NOISE	PESTICIDES
REG	ION X			
AK	Tom Hanna Dept. of Environmental Conservation Pouch 0 Juneau, AK 99801 PHONE: 907-465-2600	Richard Williams, Coordinator Solid Waste Program Dept. of Environmental Conservation Pouch 0 Juneau, AK 99801 PHONE: 907-465-2637		Richard Stokes, Supervisor Land Protection Program Dept. of Environmental Conservation Pouch 0 419 Sixth Street Juneau, AK 99801 PHONE: 907- 465-2635
ID	Murray Michael, Director Dept. of Health & Welfare Boise, ID 83720 PHONE: 208-384-2336	Solid Waste Managment Section Dept. of Health & Welfare Boise, ID 83720 PHONE: 208-384-2390	Dept. of Health & Welfare Environmental Services Statehouse Boise, ID 83720 PHONE: 208-384-2390	Rod Awe , Pesticides Specialist & Registrar ID Dept. of Agriculture 4696 Overland Road Boise, ID 83701 PHONE: 208-384-3240
OR	Jack Weathersbee, Administrator Air Quality Division Dept. of Environmental Quality Portland, OR 97201 PHONE: 503-229-5267	Ernest Schmidt, Administrator Solid Waste Management Div. Land Quality Division Dept. of Environmental Quality Portland, OR 97205 PHONE: 503-229-5696	John Hector Noise Specialist Oregon DEQ 1234 S.W. Morrison Portland, OR 97205 PHONE: 503-229-5284	Bill Kosesan, Asst. Chief Plant Division Dept. of Agriculture 635 Capitol Street, N.E. Salem, OR 97301 PHONE: 503-378-3776
WA	Pete Hildebrandt, Asst. Dir. Office of Air Programs Department of Ecology Olympia, WA 98504 PHONE: 206-753-2821	Earl W. Tower, Supervisor Solid Waste Management Div. Department of Ecology Olympia, WA 98504 PHONE: 206-753-6883	Dave Saunders Noise Section Department of Ecology Olympia, WA 98504 PHONE: 206-753-6867	Robert J. Mickelson Director Dept. of Agriculture 406 General Administration Building Olympia, WA 98504 PHONE: 206-753-5050

SECTION III

Radiation State Analytical Laboratory Directors

Program Administrators

REGION I

CT Arthur T. Heubner
Assistant Director of Compliance/Radiation
Department of Environmental Protection
State Office Building
165 Capitol Avenue
Hartford, CT 06115
PHONE: 203-566-5668 FTS: 641-5668

ME Wallace Hinckley
Radiological Health Program Director
Department of Health & Welfare
State House
Augusta, ME 04330
PHONE: 207-289-3826

MA Gerald S. Parker
Assistant to the Commissioner
Radiological Health
Massachusetts Department of Public Health
80 Boylston Street, Room 835
Boston, MA 02116
PHONE: 617-727-6214

NH John R. Stanton, Director
State Radiation Control Agency
State Laboratory Building
Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03301
PHONE: 603-271-2281/2282
FTS: 834-7011

RI James E. Hickey
Administrator of Radiation Control Program
Division of Occupational & Radiological Health
Department of Health
Health Department Building
Davis Street
Providence, RI 02908
PHONE: 401-277-2438

RADIATION

REGION I (Cont.)

VT VACANT, Director
Division of Industrial Hygiene
Radiological Health Program
Department of Health
P.O. Box 607
Barre, VT 05641
PHONE: 802-476-3171

REGION II

NJ Eugene Fisher, Chief
Bureau of Radiation Protection
Division of Environmental Quality, DEP
380 Scotch Road
Ewingtownship
Trenton, NJ 08628
PHONE: 609-292-5586
FTS-477-5586

NY Sherwood Davies
Bureau of Radiological Health
State Department of Health
Empire State Plaza, Tower Building
Albany, NY 12237
PHONE: 518-474-2846
FTS-564-2846

NY Leonard Solon, Ph.D., Director
Bureau of Radiation Control
New York City Department of Health
325 Broadway
New York, NY 10007
PHONE: 212-566-7750

REGION II (Cont.)

PR Victor Gonzalez, Director, Environmental
Control & Health Services Program
Department of Health
Institute of Laboratories
P.O. Box 10427
Caparra Heights Station
San Juan, PR 00922 809-722-2050

VI Pedrito Francois, Director
Natural Resources Management
Division of Natural Resources
Department of Conservation and
Cultural Affairs
P.O. Box 4340
Charlotte Amalie
St. Thomas, VI 00801
PHONE: 809-774-6880

REGION III

DE E. Lee Stein, Program Director
Office of Radiation Safety
Department of Health & Social Services
Jesse S. Cooper Memorial Building
Capitol Square
Dover, DE 19901
PHONE: 302-678-4731

DC Dr. Herbert T. Wood, Chief
Occupation & Institutional Hygiene
Department of Environmental Services
415 12th Street, N.W. - Room 314
Washington, D.C. 20004
PHONE: 202-724-4358

RADIATION

REGION III (Cont.)

- MD Robert E. Corcoran, Chief
 Division of Radiation & Noise Control
 Environmental Health Administration
 201 West Preston Street
 Baltimore, MD 21201
 PHONE: 301-383-2744
- PA Thomas M. Gerusky, Director
 Pennsylvania Bureau of Radiological Health
 Department of Environmental Resources
 P.O. Box 2063
 Fulton Building
 Harrisburg, PA 17120
 PHONE: 717-787-2480
- PA Arthur Wallach, Acting Chief
 Occupational & Radiological Health Section
 Philadelphia Department of Public Health
 500 South Broad Street
 Philadelphia, PA 19146
 PHONE: 215-686-5157
- VA Charles Harrigan, Director
 Bureau of Occupational Health
 Department of Health
 109 Governor Street
 Richmond, VA 23219
 PHONE: 804-786-6285
- WV B.L. DeBord, Radiological Health Specialist Radiological Health Program 151 11th Avenue South Charleston, WV 25303 PHONE: 304-348-3526

REGION IV

- AL Aubrey Godwin, Director
 Division of Radiological Health
 State Department of Public Health
 State Office Building
 Montgomery, AL 36130
 PHONE: 205-832-5992
- FL Ulray Clark, Administrator
 Radiological & Occupational Health Section
 Department of Health & Rehabilitative
 Services
 1323 Winewood Blvd.
 Tallahassee, FL 32301
 PHONE: 904-487-1004
- GA William E. Cline
 Chief, Environmental Program Manager
 Environmental Protection Division
 Department of Natural Resources
 270 Washington Street, S.W.
 Atlanta, GA 30334
 PHONE: 404-656-6905
- KY Charles M. Hardin, Manager
 Radiation Control Branch
 Department for Human Resources
 275 East Main Street
 Frankfort, KY 40601
 PHONE: 502-564-3700

RADIATION

REGION IV (Cont.)

- MS Eddie S. Fuente, Director
 Division of Radiological Health
 State Board of Health
 Felix J. Underwood State Board of
 Health Building
 P.O. Box 1700
 Jackson, MS 39205
 PHOME: 601-354-6657
- NC Dayne H. Brown, Head
 Radiation Protection Branch
 Department of Human Resources
 P.O. Box 12200
 Raleigh, NC 27605
 PHONE: 919-829-4283
- SC Heyward G. Shealy, Chief
 Bureau of Radiological Health
 SC Department of Health & Environmental
 Control
 137 J. Marion Sims Building
 Columbia, SC 29201
 PHONE: 803-758-5548
- TN J.A. Bill Graham, Acting Director Division of Radiological Health Department of Public Health 727 Cordell Hull Building Sixth Avenue, North Nashville, TN 37219 PHONE: 615-741-3161

REGION V

- Maurice E. Neuweg, Chief Radiological Health Department of Public Health 535 West Jefferson Street Springfield, IL 62761 PHONE: 217-782-2342 FTS-956-2342
- IN Hal Stocks, Chief
 Radiological Health Section
 Division of Industrial Hygiene and
 Radiological Health, Ind. State Board of Health
 1330 West Michigan Street
 Indianapolis, IN 46206
 PHONE: 317-633-0152
 FTS-336-0152
- MI Donald E, Van Farowe, Chief Radiation Division Department of Public Health 3500 North Logan Street P.O. Box 30035 Lansing, MI 48909 PHONE: 517-373- 1578 FTS-253- 1578
- MN Alice Dolezal, Chief Section of Radiation Control Department of Health 717 Delaware Street, S.E. Minneapolis, MN 55440 PHONE: 612-296-5323 FTS-776-5323

RADIATION

REGION V (Cont.)

- OH James C. Wynd, Program Director
 Radiological Health
 Technical Environmental Health Services Div.
 Department of Health
 P.O. Box 118
 246 No. High Street, 6th Floor
 Columbus, OH 43216
 PHONE: 614-466-1380
 FTS-942-8873
- WI Lawrence J. McDonnell, Chief Radiation Protection Section Department of Health & Social Services P.O. Box 309 Madison, WI 53701 PHONE: 608-266-7464 FTS-366-1791

REGION VI

- AR E. Frank Wilson, Director
 Bureau of Environmental Health Services
 Department of Health
 4815 West Markham Street
 Little Rock, AR 72201
 PHONE: 501-661-2301
- LA B. Jim Porter, Administrator
 Nuclear Energy Division
 Office of Conservation, Dept. of Natural Resources
 P.O. Box 14690
 Baton Rouge, LA 70808
 PHONE: 504-925-4518

REGION VI (Cont.)

- NM Ted Wolfe, Environment Manager, Chief Radiation Protection Section Health and Environment Department State of New Mexico P.O. Box 968, Crown Bldg. Santa Fe, NM 87503 PHONE: 505-827-5271
- OK Dale J. McHard, Chief
 Occupational & Radiological Health Services
 State Department of Health
 N.E. 10th & Stonewall
 Oklahoma City, OK 73152
 PHONE: 405-271-5221
- TX David K. Lacker, Director
 Division of Occupation Health &
 Radiation Control
 TX Department of Health
 1100 West 49th Street
 Austin, TX 78756
 PHONE: 512-458-7341

REGION VII

IA Charles C. Miller, Director
Air and Land Quality Mgt. Division
Department of Environmental Quality
Henry A. Wallace Building
900 E. Grand
Des Moines, Iowa 50319
PHONE: 515-265-8853

RADIATION

REGION VII (Cont.)

- KS Gerald W. Allen, Director
 Bureau of Radiation Control
 Division of Environment
 Department of Environment
 Topeka, KS 66620
 PHONE: 913-296-3821
- MO Kenneth V. Miller, Acting Director Bureau of Radiological Health 2511 Industrial Drive Jefferson City, MO 65101 PHONE: 314-751-3681
- NB H. Ellis Simmons, Director
 Division of Radiological Health
 Department of Health
 1003 "O" Street
 Lincoln Building
 Lincoln, NB 68508
 PHONE: 402-471-2168

REGION VIII

CO A.J. Hazle, Director
Division of Radiation & Hazardous Waste Disposal
Department of Health
4210 East 11th Avenue
Denver, CO 80220
PHONE: 303-320-8333

REGION VIII (Cont.)

- MT Larry L. Lloyd, Chief
 Radiological & Occupational Health Program
 Department of Health & Environmental Sciences
 Cogswell Building
 Helena, MT 59601
 PHONE: 406-449-3454
- ND Gene Christianson, Director
 Division of Environmental Engineering
 North Dakota State Department of Health
 Missouri Office Building
 1200 Missouri Avenue
 Bismarck, ND 5850
 PHONE: 701-224-2348
- SD Melvin Nelson, Sanitation & Safety Program
 State Department of Health
 State Capitol
 Pierre, SD 57501
 PHONE: 605-224-3141
- UT Larry F. Anderson
 Bureau of Radiation & Occupational Health Section
 State Division of Health
 44 Medical Drive
 Salt Lake City, UT 84113
 PHONE: 801-533-6734
- WY Edd Johnson, Chief
 Radiological Health Services
 Department of Health & Social Services
 Division of Health & Medical Services
 Hathaway Building Room 481
 Cheyenne, WY 82001
 PHONE: 307-777-9356

RADIATION

REGION IX

- AZ Kenneth R. Geiser, Acting Ex. Director Arizona Atomic Energy Commission 2929 W. Indian School Road Phoenix, AZ 85017 PHONE: 602-271-4845
- CA Joseph O. Ward, Chief
 Radiological Health Section
 Department of Health, Building #8
 714 P Street
 Sacramento, CA 95814
 PHONE: 916-322-2073
- CA Joseph E. Carbus, Director
 Bureau of Occupational & Radiation Management
 Community Health Services
 313 North Figueroa Street
 Los Angeles, CA 90012
 PHONE: 213-974-7891
- HI Thomas Anamizu, Acting Chief Noise & Radiation Branch Department of Health P.O. Box 3378 Honolulu, HI 96801 PHONE: 808-548-3075
- NV James A. Edmundson, Acting Supervisor
 Bureau of Consumer Health Protection Services
 Radiological Health
 Department of Human Resources
 201 South Fall Street
 Carson City, NV 89701
 PHONE: 702-885-4750

REGION X

- AK Sidney Heidersdorff, Assistant Chief
 Radiation Physicist
 Environmental Health Section
 Division of Public Health
 Alaska Dept. of Health & Social Services
 Pouch H-06F
 Juneau, AK 99811
 PHONE: 907-465-3120
- ID Robert Funderburg, Chief
 Radiation Control Section
 Idaho Department of Health & Welfare
 Statehouse
 Boise, ID 83720
 PHONE: 208-694-3335
- OR Marshall W. Parrott, D.Sc., Director Radiation Control Service Department of Human Resources 1400 Southwest Fifth Avenue Portland, OR 97201 PHONE: 503-229-5797
- WA Robert C. Will, Head
 Radiation Control Program
 Department of Social & Health Services
 Mailstop 4-1
 Olympia, WA 98504
 PHONE: 206-753-3459

REGION I

CT Mr. John Redys
Director Laboratory Division
CT State Division of Health Services
P.O. Box 1689
10 Clinton Street
Hartford, CT 06101
PHONE: 203-566-5102
FTS-641-5626

MA (Air & Water) & (Drinking Water)

Dr. John E. Delaney, Director
Lawrence Experiment Station
Department of Environmental Quality Engineering
Commonwealth of MA
37 Shatluck Street
Lawrence, MA 01843
PHONE: 617-692-5237

ME (Water)

Mr. Gardner Hunt
Chief, Division of Laboratory & Field Studies
Bureau of Water Quality Control
Department of Environmental Protection
State House
Augusta, ME 04333
PHONE: 207-289-2591
FTS-868-2591

REGION I (Cont.)

ME Mr. Matthew Scott
Chief, Division of Lakes & Biological Studies
Bureau of Water Quality Control
Department of Environmental Protection
State House
Augusta, ME 04333
PHONE: 207-289-3527
FTS-868-2591

ME (Air)

David Tudor, Director
Bureau of Air Quality Control
Department of Environmental Protection
State House
Augusta, ME 04330
PHONE: 207-289-2437
FTS-868-2437

NH (Drinking Water & Ambient Air)

Dr. Donald Bent, Director
of Laboratories
Water Supply & Pollution Control Commission
105 Loudon Road - P.O. Box 95
Concord, NH 03301
PHONE: 603-271-3233

NH (Air)

Dennis Lunderville
Air Pollution Control Agency
Department of Health & Welfare
State Health Welfare Building, Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03301
PHONE: 603-271-4580
FTS: 842-4580

REGION I (Cont.)

RI (Air & Water) (Drinking Water Separate)

Dr. Raymond G. Lundgren, Jr.
Assistant Director of Health Laboratories
Department of Health
Division of Laboratories
RI and Providence Plantations
50 Orms Street
Providence, RI 02903
PHONE: 401-274-1011

VT (Water)

Dr. Ralph Stone, Director
Water Resources Laboratory
Water Quality Division
Department of Water Resources
Agency of Environmental Conservation
6 Baldwin Street
Montpelier, VT 05602
PHONE: 802-868-3369
FTS-832-3369

VT (Air)

Richard Valentinetti
Air & Solid Waste Programs
Agency of Environmental Conservation
State Office Building
Montpelier, VT 05602
PHONE: 802-828-3395

REGION II

NJ John Nelson, Director of Laboratories State Health Department Labor & Industry Bldg. PO Box 1390 Trenton, NJ 08625 PHONE: 609-292-6714

REGION II (Cont.)

NY G. Wolfgang Fuhs
Director of Environmental Health Center
Division of Laboratories & Research
N.Y.S. Department of Health
Empire State Plaza, Tower Building
Albany, NY 12237
PHONE: 518-474-4150

PR Louis Matos
Environmental Quality Board
P.O. Box 11488
San Juan, PR 00910
PHONE: 809-725-5140

PR (Drinking Water Only)

Mary Ramirez, Acting Chief Institute of Laboratories P.O. Box 10427 Caparra Heights Station San Juan, PR 00922 PHONE: 809-764-8585

VI Frank Tye
Lab Director
Department of Conservation and
Cultural Affairs
P.O. Box 4340
St. Thomas, VI 00801
PHONE: 809-774-3111

REGION III

DE Harry Otto, Manager
Technical Services Section
Dept. of Natural Resources & Environmental Control
150 E. Water Street
P.O. Box 1401
Dover, DE 19901
PHONE: 302-678-4771

REGION III (Cont.)

- MD Robert Reynolds, Chief Laboratory Services
 Water Resources Administration
 Department of Natural Resources
 Tawes State Office Building
 Annapolis, MD 21401
 PHONE: 301-269-3827
- PA Floyd Kifford, Chief Chemist
 Laboratory Services Water Quality
 Depart. of Environmental Resources, 3rd & Reily
 Harrisburg, PA 17120
 PHONE: 717-787-4669
- WV Jerry Ray, Assistant Chief
 Surveillance, Analysis & Enforcement
 Division
 Department of Natural Resources
 1201 Greenbriar Street
 Charleston, WV 25311
 PHONE: 304-348-2837
- DC Duane Geuder, Chief
 Laboratory Division
 Bureau of Waste Water Treatment
 5000 Overlook Avenue, S.W.
 Washington, D.C. 20032
 PHONE: 202-767-7447
- MD J.M. Joseph, Director
 Laboratories Administration
 Department of Health & Mental Hygiene
 PO Box 2355
 201 W. Preston Street
 Baltimore, MD 21203
 PHONE: 301-383-2880

REGION III (Cont.)

VA Dr. A. W. Tiedemann, Jr. Director Division of Consolidated Laboratory Services 1 North 14th Street Richmond, VA 23219 PHONE: 804-786-7905

REGION IV

AL (Air)

Dr. John E. Regnier
AL Environmental Health Administration Lab
State Office Building
Montgomery, AL 36130
PHONE: 205-832-5847

AL (Water)

Dr. John E. Regnier

FL (Air)

Edward Sirosis
FL Department of Environmental Regulation
2562 Executive Center Circle East
Montgomery Building
Tallahassee, FL 32301
PHONE: 904-488-6221

FL (Water)

Dr. Robert H. Patton
FL Department of Environmental Regulation
2562 Executive Center Circle East
Montgomery Building
Tallahassee, FL 32301
PHONE: 904-487-2571

REGION IV (Cont.)

REGION IV (Cont.)

GA (Air)

Otis Woods
Air Quality Unit, Laboratory Program
Environmental Protection Division
Department of Natural Resources
270 Washington Street, S.W.
Atlanta, GA 30334
PHONE: 404-656-2833

GA (Water)

Otis Woods

KY (Air)

Mr. Mercer Peters
KY Water Pollution Control Commission
275 East Main Street
Frankfort, KY 40601
PHONE: 502-564-4533
FTS-351-4533

MS (Air)

Phillip Bass
MS Air & Water Pollution Control Lab.
P.O. Box 827
Jackson, MS 39205
PHONE: 601-354-2550

MS (Water)

Phillip Bass

NC (Air)

Mr. K.C. Hargrave
NC Department of Natural & Economic Resources
Division of Environmental Management
Laboratory Section
P.O. Box 27687
Raleigh, NC 27611
PHONE: 919-733-3908

NC (Water)

Mr. K.C. Hargrave

SC (Air)

Hisham Sa'Aid, Director Technical Services Program 127 South, West Office Complex Frankfort, Ky. 40601 Phone: 502-564-6798

Mr. C.R. McNeil SC Department of Health & Environmental Control Bureau of Air Quality Sims Building - 2600 Bull Street

Columbia, SC 29201 PHONE: 803-758-5581

SC (Water)

Tom Kurimcak
SC Dept. of Health & Environmental Control
Analytical Services Building
Sims Building - 2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201
PHONE: 803-758-5496

TN (Air)

Mr. Jackie Waynick
TN Dept. of Public Health
Division of Air Pollution Control
C-2, 212 Cordell Hull Building
Nashville, TN 37219
PHONE: 615-741-1806
FTS-853-1506

REGION IV (Cont.)

IN (Water)

Mr. O.D. Keaton
TN Department of Public Health
Division of Water Quality
727 Cordell Hull Building
Nashville, TN 37219
PHONE: 615-741-2431
FTS-853-2431

REGION V

IL

James Miller, Nanager
Div. of Laboratory Services
IL Environmental Protection Agency
2200 Churchill Road
Springfield IL 62706
PHONE: 217-782-6455
PTS-782-5455

- IL John Murray, Manager
 Water, Micro.
 Chicago Laboratory Services
 State of IL EPA
 2121 West Taylor Street
 Chicago, IL 60612
 PHONE: 312-793-4770
- IL Ms. Genevieve Schwager, Manager Water, Micro. Marion Laboratory Services 2209 West Main, Illinois EPA Marion, IL 62959 217-782-6455
- IL Mr. Roy Frazier, Manager
 Water & Air, Micro.
 Champaign Laboratory Services
 State of IL EPA
 2125 South First Street
 Champaign, IL 61820
 PHONE: 217-333-6907

REGION V (Cont.)

- IL Mr. William Tucker-Aquatic Biology
 Division of Water Pollution Control
 State of IL EPA
 4500 South Sixth Street
 Springfield, IL 62706
 PHONE: 217-786-6892
- IN Stephen R. Kin, Director Water & Micro.
 Water & Sewage Laboratory
 IN State Board of Health
 1330 W. Michigan Street
 Indianapolis, IN 46206
 PHONE: 317-633-0231
- IN Mr. John Winters, Chief-Biology
 Water Quality Surveillance& Standards Branch
 IN State Board of Health
 1330 W. Michigan Street
 Indianapolis, IN 46206
 PHONE: 317-633-0719
- IN Mr. Woodard Smith, Chief-Air
 Monitoring Branch
 IN State Board of Health
 1330 W. Michigan Street
 Indianapolis, IN 46206
 PHONE: 317-633-0614
- MI Mr. T.K. Wu, Laboratory Director
 Laboratory Section, Environmental Services Division
 MI Department of Natural Resources
 315 North Clipper
 P.O. Box 30028
 Lansing, MI 48912
 PHONE: 517-373-2197

REGION V (Cont.)

- MI Ted Williams-Micro. Section Chief-Chemist Division of Microbiology Sanitary Microbiology and Chemistry MI Department of Public Health 3500 N. Logan Street P.O. Box 30035 Lansing, MI 48909 PHONE: 517-373-1428
- MI Delbert Rector, Chief-Air
 Division of Air Pollution Control
 State of MI Department of Natural Resources
 Bureau of Industrial Health
 PO Box 30028
 Lansing, MI 48909
 PHONE: 517-373-322-1330
- MI John Robinson, Section Chief-Biology Section Water Quality Division State of MI Department of Natural Resources Steven T. Mason Building P.O. Box 30028 Lansing, MI 48909 PHONE: 517-373-0927
- MN Mr. R.E. Frazier, Chief-Section of Health Risk Assessment and Analytical Services Division of Environmental Health MN Department of Health 717 Delaware Street, S.E. Minneapolis, MN 55440 PHONE: 612-296-5300
- MN Mr. Kyle Bishop, Senior Biologist-Biology
 MN Department of Health
 Division of Environmental Health
 717 Delaware Street, S.E.
 Minneapolis, MN 55440
 PHONE: 612-296-5319

REGION V (Cont.)

- OH Ralph Weigelt, Sanitary-Air Chief, Environmental Chemistry OH Department of Health 1571 Perry Street Columbus, OH 43201 PHONE: 614-466-7217
- OH James P. Abrams, Chief-Biology Aquatic Biological Laboratories State of OH EPA Division of Water Quality Standards 1025 Concord Avenue Columbus, OH 43212 PHONE: 614-466-4953
- OH John Martz, Chief
 Division of Technical Services
 State of Ohio EPA
 Off. of Air Pollution Control, Div. of Air Quality
 361 E. Broad Street
 Columbus, OH 43212
 PHONE: 614-466-7390
- WI Lloyd Lueschow, Chief-Water, Micro., Air
 Biology
 Laboratory Services
 WI Department of Natural Resources
 4610 University Avenue
 Madison, WI 53707
 PHONE: 608-266-6977

REGION VI

AR (Water Quality)

H.G. Hannah, Chief Water Division Department of Pollution Control & Ecology 8001 National Drive Little Rock, AR 72209 PHONE: 501-371-1701

REGION VI (Cont.)

AR (Air)

John A. Mitchell, Acting Chief Air Pollution Control Division Department of Pollution Control 8001 National Drive Little Rock, AR 72209 PHONE: 501-371-1136

AR (Water Supply)

Robert W. Young, M.D., M.P.H. Director, Department of Health 4815 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72201 PHONE: 501-661-2111

LA (Water Quality)

Robert LaFleur, Executive Secretary Louisiana Stream Control Commission P.O. Drawer FC University Station Baton Rouge, LA 70893 PHONE: 504-342-6363

LA (Air)

James F. Coerver, Technical Secretary LA Air Control Commission PO Box 60630 New Orleans, LA 70160 PHONE: 504-568-5100

REGION VI (Cont.)

LA (Water Supply)

James F. Coerver

NM (Water Quality)

Aaron L. Bond, Director NM Scientific Lab System 700 Camino de Salud, N.E. Albuquerque, NM 87109 PHONE: 505-843-9240

NM (Air)

Aaron L. Bond

NM (Water Supply)

Aaron L. Bond

OK (Water Quality)

Lawrence Edminson
Director, OK Department of Pollution
Control
Box 53504
N.E. 10th & Stonewall
Oklahoma City, OK 73152
PHONE: 504-271-4677

OK (Water Supply)

Charles Newton, Chief Water Quality Service Department of Health N.E. 10th & Stonewall Oklahoma City, OK 73152 PHONE: 405-271-6315

REGION VI (Cont.)

OK (Air)

John W. Gallion, Chief Air Quality Service Department of Health N.E. 10th & Stonewall Oklahoma City, OK 73152 PHONE: 405-271-5220

TX (Water Quality)

Harvey Davis, Executive Director Texas Department of Water Resources P.O. Box 13087 Capitol Station Austin, TX 78711 PHONE: 512-475-3187

TX (Water Supply)

Raymond T, Hoore, M,D, Commissioner of Health, Tem. Dept. of Health 1100 West 49th Street Austin, TX 78756 PHONE: 512-458-7375

TX (Air)

Bill Stewart, P.E.
Executive Director
Texas Air Control Board
8520 Shoal Creek Blvd.
Austin, TX 78758
PHONE: 512-451-5711 Ex. 200

REGION VII

IA (All State Environmental programsincluding water quality & water supply)

William J. Hausler, Jr., Ph.D.
Director, State of IA Hygienic Laboratory
Medical Laboratory Building
State University of IA
Iowa City, IA 52240
PHONE: 319-353-5990

KS (All State Environmental programsincluding water quality & water supply)

Roger Carlson, Ph.D.
Director, Office of Laboratories & Research
KS State Department of Health & Environment
Topeka, KS 66620
PHONE: 913-296-3131
FTS-757-3131

MO (Wastewater & Air analysis)

James Long, Director
Laboratory Services Program
Department of Natural Resources
P.O. Box 1368
Jefferson City, MO 65101
PHONE: 314-751-3241

(Water Supply)

E.R. Spurrier, Dr. P.H.
Department of Laboratory Services
MO Division of Health
P.O. Box 570
Jefferson City, MO 65101
PHONE: 314-751-3334

REGION VII (Cont.)

NB. (Wastewater analyses)

Mr. David Nienaber
Laboratory Director
Department of Environmental Control
P.O. Box 94877, State House Station
Lincoln, NB 68509
PHONE: 402-464-0641-X267

NB (Water Supply

Eldon McConnell, Dr. P.H. Director of Laboratories NB State Department of Health 3701 South 14th Street Lincoln, NB 68509 PHONE: 402-471-2122

REGION VIII

- CO Dr. David McGuire
 Director, Division of Laboratories
 CO Department of Health
 4210 E. 11th Avenue
 Denver, CO 80220
 PHONE: 303-320-1166
- MT Dr. Michael Skeels, Chief
 Microbiological Laboratory
 Department of Health & Environmental Sciences
 Cogswell Building
 Helena, MT 59601
 PHONE: 406- 449-2642
 FTS: 587-2642
 ND Mr. C. Pat Steele
- ND Mr. C. Pat Steele
 Director of Laboratory Services
 Division of Environmental Health
 State Capitol
 Bismarck, ND 58505
 PHONE: 701-224-2347

REGION VIII (Cont.)

- SD Dr. A. Richard Melton Director of Health & Ecological Laboratory Health Laboratory Building Pierre, SD 57501 PHONE: 605-773-3368
- UT Dr. Francis Urry
 Director of Health & Ecological Laboratory
 Bureau of Environmental Health
 44 Medical Drive
 Salt Lake City, UT 84113
 PHONE: 801-533-6131
- WY Mr. Dan Harp
 Environmental Specialist
 Water Quality Division
 Department of Environmental Quality
 Hathaway Building
 Cheyenne, WY 82002
 PHONE: 307-777-7781
 FTS-328-9781

REGION IX

- AZ Dr. Jon Counts, Ph.D.
 Chief, Bureau of Disease Control &
 Laboratory Services
 1740 West Adams
 Phoenix, AZ 85007
 PHONE: 602-225-1188
- CA Jerome J. Wesolowski, Ph.D.
 Chief of Laboratory
 Air & Industrial Hygiene Laboratory
 CA Department of Health
 2151 Berkeley Way
 Berkeley, CA 94704
 PHONE: 415-540-2469

REGION IX (Cont.)

- CA Jerry Wendt, Ph.D.
 Senior Air Sanitation Engineer
 Air Resources Board Air Quality Laboratory
 9528 Telstar Avenue
 El Monte, CA 91731
 PHONE: 213-575-6879
- CA Arnold E. Greenberg
 Chief Environmental Laboratory Section
 Water, Air, Food, Agriculture, Noise
 Bio Environmental Laboratories Section
 CA Department of Health
 2151 Berkeley Way
 Berkeley, CA 94704
 PHONE: 415-540-2420
- CA George Gaston
 Supervisory Chemistry Laboratory
 Department of Water Resources
 Environmental Quality Branch
 Division of Planning
 CA Department of Water Resources
 1416 9th Street
 Sacramento, CA 95814
 PHONE: 916-445-4816
- CA Richard J. Hansen
 Senior Water Quality Biologist &
 Laboratory Director
 CA Department of Fish & Game
 2005 Nimbus Road
 Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
 PHONE: 916-355-0856

REGION IX (Cont.)

- CA Michael Martin, Ph.D.
 Associate Water Quality Biologist
 Marine Bio Assay Laboratory
 Supervisor Laboratory
 2201 Garden Road
 Monterey, CA 93940
 PHONE: 408-373-0901
- CA William Griffith
 Wild Life Management Supervisor
 Pesticide Investigation Laboratory
 987 Jedsmith Drive
 Sacramento, CA 95819
 PHONE: 916-445-5561
- CA George R. Tichelaar
 Chief Chemist Laboratory Services
 Water, Air, Food, Agriculture, Noise
 Chemistry Laboratory Service
 Department of Food & Agriculture
 3292 Meadow View Road
 Sacramento, CA 95832
 PHONE: 916-323-0296
- CA Glenn S. Dumke, Chancellor State University & College 400 Golden Shore Long Beach, CA 90802 PHONE: 213-590-5501
- CA David Saxon, President
 University of CA System
 University Hall
 2200 University Avenue, Room 714
 Berkeley, CA 94720
 PHONE: 415-642-1441

REGION IX (Cont.)

HI George Yuen, Director
Hawaii State Department of Health
1250 Punchbowl, FO Box 3378
Honolulu, HI 96801
PHONE: 808-548-2211

NV Paul Fugazzotto, Director Bureau of Laboratory & Research 790 Sutro Street Reno, NV 89502 PHONE: 702-784-6456

REGION X

AK Thomas Trible, Ghief, Technical Services
Department of Environmental Conservation
Pouch O
Juneau, AK
PHONE: 907-364-2265

ID Dr. D. Brock, Ph.D., Chief
Department of Health & Welfare
2220 Old Penitentiary Road
Boise, ID 83702
PHONE: 208-384-2235
FTS-554-2235

OR Dr. W.C. Westgarth, Director
Department of Environmental Quality
1712 SW 11th Avenue
Portland, OR 97201
PHONE: 503-229-5983

WA Merle McCall, Director Department of Ecology Olympia Laboratory Olympia, WA 88504 PHONE: 206-753-2824

REGION X (Cont.)

WA Dr. J. Allard, Director
WA State Department of Social &
Health Services
Smith Tower, Room 1409
Seattle, WA 98101
PHONE: 206-464-6461
FTS-464-7673

SECTION IV

INTERSTATE AGENCIES HAVING ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM RESPONSIBILITIES

INTERSTATE AGENCIES HAVING ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM RESPONSIBILITIES

DELAWARE RIVER BASIN COMMISSION

Gerald Hansler, Exec. Director Delaware River Basin Commission P.O. Box 7360 West Trenton, New Jersey 08628 PHONE: 609-883-9500

INTERSTATE SANITATION COMMISSION

Thomas R. Glenn, Jr.
Director & Chief Engineer
Interstate Sanitation Commission
10 Columbus Circle
New York, New York 10019
PHONE: 212-582-0380

SUSQUEHANNA RIVER BASIN COMMISSION

Robert J. Bielo, Exec. Director Susquehanna River Basin Commission 1721 N. Front Street Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17102 717-238-0422

GREAT LAKES COMMISSION

James Fish, Exec. Director Great Lakes Commission 5104 1ST Building 2200 Bonisteel Blvd. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48109 PHONE: 313-665-9135

NEW ENGLAND INTERSTATE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

Alfred E. Peloquin, Exec. Secretary 607 Boylston Street Boston, Massachusetts 02116 PHONE: 617-261-3758

INTERSTATE COMMISSION ON THE POTOMAC RIVER BASIN

Paul W. Eastmen, Exec. Director
Interstate Commission on the
Potomac River Basin
4350 East-West Highway, Suite 814
Bethesda, Maryland 20014
PHONE: 301-652-5758

OHIO RIVER VALLEY WATER SANITATION COMMISSION

Leo Weaver, Exec. Director & Chief Engineer
Ohio River Valley Water
Sanitation Commission
414 Walnut Street, 9th Floor
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
PHONE: 513-421-1151

SECTION V

REGIONAL OFFICES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REGIONAL OFFICES AND REGIONAL ADMINISTRATORS

REGION	REGIONAL ADMINISTRATORS	ADDRESS	TELEPHONE	
I	William R. Adams, Jr.	John F. Kennedy Federal Bldg. Room 2203 Boston, Massachusetts 02203	617-223-7210 8-223-7210	(commercial) (FTS)
II	Eckardt C. Beck	26 Federal Plaza Room 1009 New York, New York 10007	212-264-2525 8-264-2525	(commercial) (FTS)
III	Jack J. Schramm	Curtis Building 6th & Walnut Streets Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106	215-597-981 8-597-981	(commercial) (FTS)
IV	John C. White	345 Courtland Street, N.E. Atlanta, Georgia 30308	404-526-5727 8-257-4727	(commercial) (FTS)
v	John McGuire	230 South Dearborn Street Chicago, Illinois 60604	312-353-2000 8-353-2000	(commercial) (FTS)
VI	Adlene Harrison	First International Bldg. 1201 Elm Street Dallas, Texas 75270	214-749-1962 8-749-1962	(commercial) (FTS)
VII	Kathleen Q. Camin	324 E. llth Street Kansas City, Missouri 64106	816-374-5493 8-758-5493	(commercial) (FTS)
VIII	Alan Merson	1860 Lincoln Street Denver, Colorado 80203	303-837-3895 8-327-3895	(commercial) (FTS)
ıx	Paul DeFalco, Jr.	215 Fremont Street San Francisco, California 94105	415-556-2320 8-556-2320	(commercial) (FTS)
x	Donald P. Dubois	1200 6th Avenue Seattle, Washington 98101	206-442-1220 8-399-1220	(commercial) (FTS)

DEFINITIONS

Environmental Those persons having broad authority for the overall supervision of State environmental programs.

Those persons who are, in general, responsible for such State programs as water quality surveillance and enforcement, training, and certification of sewage treatment plant operators, pollution control studies, as well as planning and administering the programs authorized by the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, including establishment of priorities, review of grant applications, plans and specifications and other related activities.

Water Supply Those persons who are responsible for the drinking water program of the State.

Water Quality

Air Quality

Solid Waste

Noise

Industrial Waste

Those persons who are leaders in the conduct of the permitting program for industrial discharges, providing technical and advisory assistance to industries and conducting studies relative to the development of industrial effluent standards, and serve as the focal point for technology transfer from EPA of new industrial waste treatment processes.

Those persons who are responsible for review and approval of requests for the construction or modification of air pollution control facilities, development and revision of implementation plans, provide technical assistance, maintain air quality monitoring and surveillance programs and carry out enforcement of air quality standards.

Those persons who are, in general, responsible for the conduct of surveys of solid waste disposal practices and problems. They also develop solid waste management and disposal plans and approve solid waste disposal projects, as provided for under individual State codes or laws.

Those persons responsible for the noise pollution control programs of the State.

Pesticides Those persons responsible for the pesticide control programs of the State.

Radiation Those persons responsible for radiation control programs of the State.

Laboratory Those persons responsible for laboratory operations connected with the environmental protection programs of the State. (Split responsibility is qualified in the listing, e.g. separate water supply laboratory.)

INDEX

STATE	REGION	Sec. I	Sec. I	I Sec. III	STATE	REGION	Sec. I	Sec. 1	II Sec. III
Alabama	IV	7	27	42 & 49	Montana	VIII	15	34	45 & 55
Alaska	x	20	38	46 & 57	Nebraska	VII	14	33	44 & 55
American Samoa	IX	18	37		Nevada	IX	18	37	45 & 57
Arizona	IX	17	36	45 & 55	New Hampshire	I	2	22	40 & 47
Arkansas	VI	12	31	43, 52 & 53	New Jersey	II	4	24	40 & 48
California	IX	17	36	45, 55 & 56	New Mexico	VI	12	31	44 & 53
Colorado	VIII	15	34	44 & 55	New York	II	4	24	40 & 48
Connecticut	I	2	22	40 & 47	North Carolina	IV	8	28	42 & 50
Delaware	III	5	25	41 & 48	North Dakota	VIII	15	34	45 & 55 .
District of Columbia	III	5	25	41 & 49	Ohio	V	11	30	43 & 52
Florida	IV	7	27	42 & 49	Oklahoma	VI	12	31	44, 53 & 54
Georgia	IV	7	27	42 & 50	Oregon	x	20	38	46 & 57
Guam	IX	17	36		Pennsylvania	III	6	25	41 & 49
Hawali	IX	18	36	45 & 57	Puerto Rico	II	4	24	41 & 48
Idaho	X	20	38	46 & 57	Rhode Island	I	3	23	40 & 48
Illinois	v	10	29	43 & 51	South Carolina	IV	8	28	42 & 50
Indiana •	v	10	29	43 & 51	South Dakota	VIII	15	34	45 & 55
Iowa	VII	14	33	44 & 54	Tennessee	IV	9	28	42, 50 & 51
Kansas	VII	14	33	44 & 54	Texas	VI	13	32	44 & 54
Kentucky	IV	7 & 8	27	42 & 50	TT of the US	IX	19	37	
Louisiana	VI	12	31	43 & 53	Utah	VIII	16	35	45 & 55
Maine	I	2	22	40 & 47	Vermont	I	3	23	40 & 48
Maryland	III	5	25	41 & 49	Virginia	III	6	26	41 & 49
Massachusetts	I	2	22	40 & 47	Virgin Islands	II	4	24	41 & 48
Michigan	V	10	29	43, 51 & 52	Washington	x	50	38	46 & 57
Minnesota	v	10	29	43 & 52	West Virginia	III	6	26	41 & 49
Mississippi	IV	8	28	42 & 50	Wisconsin	v	11	30	43 & 52
Missouri	VII	14	33	44 & 54	Wyoming Commonwealth of	VIII	16	35	45 § 55
					Northern Mariannas	IX	19		

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1979 281-147/91